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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

RSTO1 Hoc
Monday, April 04, 2011 3:03 AM
Lingenfelter, Andy (GNF); ge.hitachinuclearresponseteam@ge.com; RST03 Hoc

RE: Naval Reactors recommendation.s for securing water pool leak for 0300 call - one

additional vendor for leak repairs

Calcium Bentonite - Relief Aid to Japan

NRC RST also received the attached offer to supply bentonite from Montana Bentonite.

From: Lingenfelter, Andy (GNF) [mailto:andy.lingenfelter@gnf.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 11:41 PM
To: RSTO1 Hoc; ge.hitachinuclearresponseteam@ge.com
Subject: Naval Reactors recommendations for securing water pool leak for 0300 call - one additional vendor for leak
repairs

Hello RST Team,

We added one vendor to your list for securing leaks.
See attached document.

Best Regards,

Andy

From: RST01 Hoc [mailto:RSTOl.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sun 4/3/2011 7:57 PM
Th (b)(6)

(b)(6)

The RST intends to provide the attached information to our Japan site team at the 0300 (EDT)

call on 4/4. Please provide any feedback or comments (if any) before then.

This is a lower priority request, not intended to take away from other ongoing efforts.

Thanks,
Eric Thomas
NRC RST

1 (3t CI571 /
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'Bano, MahmoodaBn ! *

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:25 AM
Scott, Michael; Giessner, John; Blarney, Alan; Collins, Elmo
FW: Anti Dispersant Question
POTENITAL EFFECTS OF1 (b)(4) docx; additional chem properties from site
team.pdf

All
Here is the analysis of the fixative agent.

Al Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations

DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments maycontain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privileged. conideential. or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANe. This e-mailis intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANe and is
prohibited. If you ar not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notit• the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any
copy or printout of this e-niail and any attachmen!ts.
Thank you.
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Lee, Richard

From: Lee, Richard
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:13 AM
To: Binder, Jeffrey L.
Subject: RE: 4/4 S-1 Briefing Package

Jeff:

Thx, Richard

..--- Original Message -----
From: Binder, Jeffrey L. [mailto:binderjl(@ornl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:31 AM
To: Lee, Richard
Subject: FW: 4/4 S-1 Briefing Package

per request

From: Douglas E Burns [Douglas.Burns@inl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:25 AM
To: bari(bnl.gov; Binder, Jeffrey L.; Busby, Jeremy T.; cgrandyv(anl.gov; dddixon(@lanl.gov;
Derek C Wadsworth; diamond(bnl.gov; Dana L Kelly; farmerc@anl.gov; Flanagan, George F.; Gehin,
Jess C.; Harrison, Thomas J.; horakobnl.gov; james.buelt(ipnl.gov; Jack Lance; Joy L Rempe;
kbsoren(sandia.gov; ks(@bnl.gov; monica.regalbuto(nuclear.energy.gov; Poore III, Willis P.;
Philip D Wheatley; Richard.Reisteronuclear.energv.gov; Robert W Youngblood;
Rogaunte@sandia.gov; spburns(@sandia.gov; steve.schneider(@em.doe.gov; taiwo(anl.gov;
Tom.Miller(@nuclear.energy.gov; Trevor.Cook(anuclear.energy.gov; Wagner, John C.;
Alice.Caponiti(@nuclear.energy.gov
Subject: 4/4 5-1 Briefing Package

Here's the briefing package from yesterday's Science Experts call.

Doug

Douglas E. Burns
INL Fuel Cycle Science & Technology
208-526-2051 (office)

(b)(6)c



Lee, Richard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Lee, Richard
Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:45 PM
Sheron, Brian
FW: Fukushima Organizational Considerations
Fukushima Organizational Consideration.docx

Brian:

Did you get this e-mail? I could not tell from the distribution list.

Richard

----- Original Message -----
From: Kelly, John E (NE) [mailto:JohnE.KellVytNuclear.EnergV.Gov1
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:57 AM
To: DL-NITsolutions
Subject: FW: Fukushima Organizational Considerations

----- Original Message-----
From: Ellis, Jim
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 3:04 PM
To: Kelly, John E (NE)
Cc: Purcell, Richard T. (INPO); Webster, Bill E (INPO)
Subject: Fukushima Organizational Considerations

John;

(b)(4),(b)(5)

All the best,

Jim Ellis

From: Kelly, John E (NE) [JohnE.Kelly@Nuclear.Energy.Gov]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 1:27 PM
To: Mortensen, George K (INPO); Ellis, James 0. (INPO)

Subject: Science call

Today (Friday April 1) Science call is at 4:30 pm EDT call in number is

202-586-2535

Dr. John E. Kelly

15
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I

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Nuclear Reactor Technologies
NE-7
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave. SW
Washington, DC 20585
phone: 202-586-5458
fax: 202-586-0541
iobile: (b)(6) I

Restricted Distribution: Copyright @ 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations. Not
for sale or for commercial use. Reproduction of this report without the prior written consent
of INPO is expressly prohibited. Unauthorized reproduction is a violation of applicable law.
The person or persons that are furnished copies of this report should not deliver or transfer
this report to any third party, or make this report or its contents public, without the prior
agreement of INP-. All other rights reserved.

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that
is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to INPO or WANO. This e-mail
is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you

are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any dissemination, distribution, copying, or
action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the
rights, of INPO or WANO and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-
mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the

original and any copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments.
Thank you.
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B~ano. Mahmooda i-

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Spurlock, Kenneth CAPT USN MDAO i (b)(6)

Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:17 PM
CherryRC@state.gov; Blarney, Alan; aleshia.duncan@nuclear.energy.gov; Cook, William;
Smith, Brooke; Casto, Chuck; damian.peko@nuclear.energy.gov; Dorman, Dan; Emche,
Danielle; DuncanAD@state.gov; Collins Elm Stahl Eric Howard EBstate.gov; Foster,
Jack; Giessner, John; Trapp, James; (b)(6) jllacha@sandia gov;
Jeffrey MillerFnnl onv" Monninger, John, Foggie, KirN (b)(6) I

(b)(6) MearsJM@state.gov; Scott, Michael; Call, Michel;
MoralesRA@state.gov; rogaunt@sandia.gov; AwanRX@state.gov; Devercelly, Richard;
Bernhard, Rudolph
Re: This is a test (U)

Classification: Unclassified

Lima Charlie
Ken Spurlock
Captain, USN
Director, Navy Surface Programs
Mutual Defense Assistance Office
SIPR: spurlockkr@state.sgov.gov
DSN 315-224-5409

FCell (b)(6)

From: Cherry, Ronald C [mailto:CherrvRCastate.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:10 AM
To: Alan Blarney <Alan.Blameyanrc.qov>; Aleshia Duncan <aleshia.duncananuclear.energy.qov>; Bill Cook
<william.cook(anrc.qov>; Brooke Smith <brooke.smith@nrc.qov>; Cherry, Ronald C <CherryRC(state.gov>; Chuck
Casto <chuck.casto(&nrc.qov>; Damian Peko <damian.peko@nuclear.enerqy.gov>; Dan Dorman
<Dan.dorman5nrc.qov>; Danielle Emche <Danielle.Emche~inrc.gov>; Duncan, Aleshia D <DuncanAD(state.qov>;
Elmo Collins <Elmo.Collinsanrc.qov>; Eric Stahl <Eric.Stahlanrc.gov>; Howard, E. Bruce <HowardEBpstate.gov>; Jack
Foster <jack.foster@nrc.gov>; Jack Giessner <John.Giessnerdnrc.qov>; James Trapp <james.trappn nrc.gov>; James
Trapp I (b)(6) I>; Jeff LaChance <Jllacha(sandia.qov>; Jeff Miller <Jeffrey.Miller(pnl.qov>;
John Monninger <john.monninqer(@nrc.qov>; Spurlock, Kenneth CAPT USN MDAO; Kirk Foggie <kirk.foqqieInrc.qov>;
LTC Andrae Brooks ý (b)(6) _>; MA) Keith Simmers <F (b)(6) F; Mears, Jeremy M
<MearsJM@state.qov>; Michael L. Scott <michael.scott@nrc.qov>; Michel Call <Michel.Callknrc.oov>; Morales, Russell
A <MoralesRA3state.qov>; Randy Gauntt <rowaunt(&sandia.gov>; Awan, Riaz X (Sofia - DOE) <AwanRX~3state.gov>;
Richard Devercelly <richard.devercellyvnrc.oov>; Rudy Bernhard <Rudolph.Bernhardcnrc.qov>; Russ Morales
<Russaearthtabi.com>; Todd Jackson <Todd.Jackson@nrc.qov>; Tony Nakanishi <tonv.nakanishi(nrc.qov>; Tony
Ulses <anthony.ulses~nrc.qov>
Subject: This is a test

Ronald C. Cherry
Energy Attach6
Director, DOE Japan Office
U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Tel. (0)3-3224-5444
Fax (0)3-3224-5769

jemi Ch r (b)(6) -- *-

email CherrvRCna)state.gov

4
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Thi3 email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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Bano, Mahmooda

From: Scott, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:37 PM
To: Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph
Subject: FW: Bechtel (U)

----- Original Message -----
From: Cook, William
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Casto, Chuck; Monninger, 3ohn; Scott, Michael
Subject: FW: Bechtel (U)

Just in case you had not heard, probably old news. Found this in my email this morning.
Hope you all get home soon.
Best regards.
Bill

----- Original Message -----
From: Monaghan, Dylan M Lt Col USAF MDAO fmailt-o (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 9:56 AM
To: Kubista, Theodore LTC USA MDAO; ILagemai L& m.atid'
Cc: Cook, William
Subject: Re: Bechtel (U)

Classification: Unclassified

Thanks Ted

Mark please let me know when you get this and let me know when you return to beautiful Perth
by the sea.

Thanks for everything especially your patience.

Dylan

--- Original Message-
From: Kubista, Theodore LTC USA MDAO
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 10:09 PM
To: Mark Lagemann <MLagemanngrel.com.au>
Cc: Monaghan, Dylan M Lt Col USAF MDAO; 'william.cook@nrc.gov' <william.cookonrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Bechtel (U)

Forwarded on behalf of Lt Col D. Monaghan...

.Original Message -----
From: Monaghan, Dylan M Lt Col USAF MDAO
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 9:59 PM

Cc: rown, Edward Col USAF M Tanaka, Rodney CIV MDAO; Spurlock, Kenneth CAPT USN MDAO;
Collier, Andrew H. CDR USN MDAO; Kubista, Theodore LTC USA MDAO; Grana, Brian T. Maj USMC;
Young, Joseph ChiefPolMil AMEMB )P
Subject: Bechtel (U)

Classification: Unclassified
2.
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rZhuck, Ted,

'lease contact Mark from Bechtel and advise that they are cleared to depart Japan. TEPCO
idvised me a few minutes ago that the pumping ops have finally gotten underway.

Please cc J5 and Bill Cook

TEPCO had many difficulties along the way with the barge water--the fixture designed at
Yokota developed leaks getting everything wet. Hoses and connections burst. They labored
through the day, performed on site repairs and somehow made it all work.

They send their many thanks for everything. Bechtel is off the hook.

Dylan

3



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

(b)(6)

Bonaccorso. Amy
Re: REPLY: It is time for New Technology to be Used at Fukushima Reactor Site
Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:24:21 PM

Amy,

Thank you so very much for guiding us to help with Fukushima. It is much appreciated.

Denyse

In a message dated 4/5/2011 10:58:24 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, amy.Bonaccorso@nrc.gov writes:

Hello Mr. DuBrucq:

Thank you for contacting us about your ideas. We appreciate suggestions that
work toward resolving the situation in Japan; it's reassuring to see how helpful and
dedicated private citizens have been in light of this disaster. Unfortunately, we are
currently unable to consider each suggestion that comes in.

The Institute of Nuclear Power Operations is, however, accepting some
suggestions for analysis. If you'd like to submit something to them for
consideration, their emai! is: inpoercassistance@inpo.org.

Please understand that the NRC has some of the most expert people in the world available to
assist the Japanese authorities in whatever way they request. We are fully staffed in all our
response teams at this time and working 24-hours a day.

Thank you,

Amy

a
- I

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 4:56 PM
To: OPA Resource; I (b)(6) I NniTCnPrNmcA nn• •l prof-
the.secretary@doe.gov; (b)(6) prof-
ronstewart@cyberglyphics.comI (b)(6)'
Subject: It is time for New Technology to be used at Fukushima Reactor Site



Gentlemen and Joy,

The diaper solution, newspaper and saw dust to stop the leaking radioactive water into the
ocean is just the last straw. Use the CryoRain Technology to get Fukushima accessible within
a week - cooled down, radioactive water frozen in blocks and flown to the South Pole, and the
leaking wall repaired with rebar and concrete while iced tubing holds back the water.

See offer to Japanese Embassy in Washington DC.

Sincerely,

Denyse DuBrucq EdD

CEO - CryoRain Inc.

1 Webster Street

Arlington MA 02474-5203 USA

'637 766-4660

(b)(6)

From: (b)(6)
To: earthquake@ws.mofa.go.jp
Sent: 4/4/2011 4:44:05 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time
Subj: (no subject)

Mr. Sachio Muto

Embassy of Japan

2025 Massachusetts Avenue NW

Washington DC 20008

Dear Mr. Muto,

The news of Fukushima work saddens me when rather than use clear technology like
CryoRain provides, they are now trying to stop radioactive water leakage with a mix of
shredded newspaper, sawdust and a polymer that is used in diapers.



We can, as you already know, cool down the fuel rods in reactors and spent fuel rod
storage with Cryogenically cold, pure, inert Nitrogen gas. And also, we can freeze
into ice blocks the radioactive water and port it to the South Pole. With the same
Liquid Nitrogen technology we can freeze water to make a blockage for the leak
spewing radioactive water into the ocean which will allow full strength patching of the
concrete wall with the rebar and other reinfocements placed in the breach.

Here are a few paragraphs of new updates followed by my patent text and drawings.
We can use bendable copper to carry the Nitrogen gas at cryogenic temperatures to
the back side of the breach and using several inserts get full coverage in the
developing ice blockage. They just insert the rebar reinforcements and the ocean
side cover of the wall and pour in the concrete.

I sometimes wonder why the "people in charge" make such illogical acts to handle
things. I am sure that were you to employ these three fixes with Liquid Nitrogen,
you'd have the temperature, leakage, and radioactive water situations under control in
a week, not a few months.

I am at your service in this recovery.

Denyse DuBrucq

CEO - CryoRain Inc.

1 Webster Street

Arlington MA 02474-5203 USA

766-4660t

(b)(6)

See the article paragraphs and my patent text and drawings appropriate to handling

dam (wall) breaches.

Monday's - Aprl 4 article"

A crack in a maintenance pit found over the weekend Was the latest confirmation that
radioactivity continues to spill into the environment. The leak is a symptom of the
primary difficulty at the Fukushima Dai-ichi comples: Racdioactive water is pooling
around the plant and preventing workers from powering up cooling systems needed to
stabilize dangerously vulnerable fuel rods.

Radioactive water has pooled up throughout the Fukushima Dai-ichi plant because



the operator has been forced to rely on makeshift ways of pumping water into the
plant - and allowing it to gush out wherever it can - to bring down temperatures and
pressure in the reactor cores.

From Denyse DuBrucq patent application 11/750,149 filed May 17, 2007: Titled:
"Liquid Nitrogen Enabler - Apparatus."

FIG. 15 is a schematic representation of another embodiment of the present

invention used to block flow through breaches in dams, dikes, and the like;

FIG. 16 shows opposite threading of pipes to allow conforming the icing pipes

to the dam or dike form to first, stop the flow from a breach, and second allow repair

of the breach before melting the resulting ice barrier to water flow, of the embodiment

illustrated in FIG. 15.

FIGS. 15 & 16 show means to place a temporary repair on a dam or dike 6

with a hole or breach 60 in its structure holding the water 40 back to prevent flooding

downstream. FIG. 15 shows the basic components on a square pattern of pipes 30

held together in a structure with elbows 31. It has a funnel 33 feed for liquid nitrogen

1 which is supplied by a cryo-tank 35 feeding many gallons of liquid nitrogen into the

structure via the feeder tubing 34. Nitrogen gas is released from the pipe structure

through open exhaust pipes 32. This cooled structure causes the ice 4 to form on

the structure freezing the water 40 in the river, stream or reservoir. As ice forms a

solid block on the structural pipes, it blocks the flow to the breach in the dam or dike.

This returns control of water flow and also allows empty dry, but cold, space for

workers to repair the breach while the ice patch is in place. Once the repair is strong

enough to hold back the water, liquid nitrogen 1 is no longer fed into the pipe

structure. The ice melts and the pipe structure is pulled from the water and taken

away.

[Unable to display image][Unable to display image]



FIG. 16 shows a means to conform the pipe structure to the curvature of the

dam or dike up-water surface using pipes 30 that are threaded in opposite directions

118 & 119 on the ends of the pipe and a hex-structure 120 turning capability, either

fixed 120 or removable 121 so the pipe length can be altered by turning the pipe with

a wrench 122. The dam 6 curvature is illustrated showing the conforming pipe

structure with the breach 60 clear of the ice structure foreseen with the design of the

pipe configuration. During application either configuration can be iced in a place of

placid water flow and pulled into the water stream at the breach location.

121

06,122

Another embodiment utilizes on-site moldable elbows 31, which possess

undefined angles needed by dimensional changes in the piping. This can be handled

in at least two ways. First, the elbows could be molded in place using a low

temperature mixture of Woods Metal and Indium to reduce the molding temperature to

around 60 0 C. The flow channels would be formed using Popsicle-like ice bars and t-

shaped, x-shaped or hex-shaped outlets per elbow. The outside elbows may have

five pipe outlets and the corner elbows may have three x-shaped outlets. Second, a



plastic material capable of tightly holding the threaded areas may be used. Many

such materials are used in medical efforts for patient comfort such as foams and

gels. These materials would have to retain strength at low temperatures as liquid

nitrogen passes through them.



From: 22n2Mr. Arnv
To: I
Subject: REPLY: Japanese Reactor Events
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:01:00 AM

Hello Ms. Fosgitt:

Thank you for contacting us about your ideas. We appreciate suggestions that work
toward resolving the situation in Japan; it's reassuring to see how helpful and dedicated
private citizens have been in light of this disaster. Unfortunately, we are currently unable
to consider each suggestion that comes in.

The Institute of Nuclear Power Operations is, however, accepting some suggestions for
analysis. If you'd like to submit something to them for consideration, their email is:
inpoercassistance~inpo.org.

Please understand that the NRC has some of the most expert people in the world available
to assist the Japanese authorities in whatever way they request. We are fully staffed in all
our response teams at this time and working 24-hours a day.

Thank you,

Amy

From: Jennifer Fosgitt(imailto[ (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 7:01 PM
To: OPA Resource
Subject: Japanese Reactor Events

As I sit watching the news tonight and hear that radioactive water is being dumped directly
into the sea, I wonder if there is a better method of cooling/containment.

I am a civil engineer and my business partner, Craig Blue, is a mechanical and civil
engineer Shortly after the situation in Japan began, Craig drew up the attached idea on
containment utilizing lead pellets and concrete (with additive to control the melting/boiling
point of the mix). The drawing shows the use of a conveyor; however a concrete pump
would be able to pump the mixture as well (Craig and I have both worked in the heavy
construction industry for 20 years). The proposed containment for the mix could be a new
fuel tank with the bottom cut flat to fit over the area to be contained and a square opening cut
in the top to allow for the mixture to be contained around the area. In addition, secondary
containment could be achieved by placing concrete barrier around the area and stabilizing it
with earthen berms on the outside. All work could be accomplished utilizing robotic
controlled heavy equipment.

I understand that the constraints in the area may be more than what we have considered;
however, I wanted to try one more time to forward this idea on to someone that might take a
look at it.

Thank you for your consideration,



Jennifer Fosgitt, PE & Craig Blue
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Bano, Mahmooda

From: Scott, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:47 AM
To: 'GardLA@INPO.org'
Subject: Re: TEPCO ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TALKS GOING ON RIGHT NOW

Hi Lee. If you're coming here we'll be two ships passing in night. I'm leaving tomorrow.
But good to hear from you - catch you next time.

Sent from my NRC blackberry
Michael Scott

(b)(6)

-- -Original Message-
From: Gard, Lee A (INPO) <GardLA(@INPO.org>
To: Scott, Michael
Sent: Tue Apr 05 05:15:22 2011
Subject: Re: TEPCO ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TALKS GOING ON RIGHT NOW

Mike - looking Fwd to working with you again after many yrs See you Thursday Lee Gatd'

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2011, at 2:26 AM, "Scott, Michael"

<Michael.Scott(nrc.gov<mailto:Michael.Scott(@nrc.gov>> wrote:

I believe that in Japan those are "Ah so" moments. © Glad it's going well.

Mike

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) rmailto:HochevarAR•INPO.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2611 2:16 AM
To: Blamey, Alan; Scott, Michael; Miller, Marie; Giessner, John; Bernhard, Rudolph;
iohn.monniger(@nrc.gov<mailto:iohn.monnigerOnrc.gov>; Salay, Michael
Cc: Gard, Lee A (INPO)
Subject: TEPCO ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TALKS GOING ON RIGHT NOW

AH HA moments occurring on both sides. This is productive.
Al

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO informatiorn that
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
rights of INPO or WANO and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-

mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the

original and any copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments.
Thank you.

8 
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
agreement of INPO. All other rights reserved.

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any-of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that
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

9
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Bano, Mahmooda

From: Scott, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:32 AM
To: 'Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO)'
Subject: RE: TEPCO ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TALKS GOING ON RIGHT NOW

Thanks to you. Good to see you again.

Mike

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) rmailto:HochevarAR@lINPO.orq]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:28 AM
To: Scott, Michael
Subject: RE: TEPCO ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TALKS GOING ON RIGHT NOW

Mike,

Al
Did not have a chance to thank you in person. Safe travels home.

From: Scott, Michael Imailto: Michael.Scottdnrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:26 PM
To: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO); Blarney, Alan; Miller, Marie; Giessner, John; Bernhard, Rudolph; Salay, Michael
Cc: Gard, Lee A (INPO)
Subject: RE: TEPCO ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TALKS GOING ON RIGHT NOW

I believe that in Japan those are "Ah so" moments. @ Glad it's going well.

Mike

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [mailto:HochevarAR(&INPO.orn]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:16 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; Scott, Michael; Miller, Marie; Giessner, John; Bernhard, Rudolph; john.monnigeronrc.gov; Salay,
Michael
Cc: Gard, Lee A (INPO)
Subject: TEPCO ENGINEER TO ENGINEER TALKS GOING ON RIGHT NOW

AH HA moments occurring on both sides. This is productive.
Al

.DISCLAIMER:
I nis e-mait end arn of its atAchrrnents may contain prcprietary INPO or VVANe irnformation that is privileged. confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO orWANO, This e-mail is intended soiely for the use of the individual or entity ror which it is intended. It you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemination. distribution. copying, or action taken in relation to the conlenms of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohibited If you are not the intended recipiant of this e-maif. please notifi Ithe sender imniedJa!ely by return e-mail and permanently de!ee the onginal and any
copy of printout of 'his e-mail and any altaciments.
Thank you.

Restricted Oistriiulion: Covvrfght ,hi 2011 by tIe tnitLtite of INuciear Power Operations Not fo, sale or (or commercial use Reproduction of this report Vith3ut the
prior writtrn consent of ItkPO is expressly prohibited. Unauthefized reproduction is a violation Jm applicable law. The person or persons that are furnished copies of
this report shou!d not deliver or transfer this ieport to any third party, or mae this report o, its contents public, wilhout the pnor agreement of INPO. All other rights
reserve;i
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PISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may c ontain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privi!eged, conftdential. or protecled by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANO. Thiis e-rnatl is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are nol the intended rezipient of Ih~s e-mailany
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WAJO and is
prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient of.,this e-mail, please notify the sender irmmediately by return e-mail and pemrarnently deletethe original and any
copy or printout of this e-raiil and any attachments
Thank you.
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Bano, Mahmooda

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Scott, Michael
Saturday, April 02, 2011 2:44 AM
RST01 Hoc
Taylor, Robert; Giessner, John; Blarney, Alan; Monninger, John; Sheikh, Abdul; Ali, Syed
FW: Japan Structural Team Report
Japan Structural Team Report.docx

RST:

Please forward the attached structural evaluation for U4 SFP to the consortium for
consideration in its work on recommendations for U4 SFP path forward. They have already
gotten the reactor building evaluation that is the second half of the attached file.

Mike

---- -Original Message -----
From: Ali, Syed
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 2:23 AM
To: Scott, Michael
Cc: Sheikh, Abdul; Case, Michael; Richards, Stuart; Hogan, Rosemary; Holian, Brian; Auluck,
Rajender
Subject: Japan Structural Team Report

Mike:

Please see attached Japan Structural Team Report.

Thanks,
Syed and Abdul

% &V/ /'



Issues Addressed by the Structural Team

1. Reviewed imagery and compared with damage assessment of walls and floors provided
by TEPCO for structural assessment of the Reactor Building.

2. Provided support for meeting with Japan Police on stability of spent fuel pool.

3. Provided support in the Radiation Task Group meetings for structural related issues.
(2:00PM meetings at NISA).

4. Provided support in the Fuel Transfer Task Group meetings for structural related issues.
(4:00PM meetings at NISA).

5. Performed structural assessment for flooding the containment (drywell and torus).

6. Prepared structural assessment of the Unit 4 spent fuel pool integrity.

7. Analyzed TEPCO's supplied data and performed calculations to understand and assess
water levels in the spent fuel pools and drywell.

8. Participated in daily meetings with TEPCO/NISA.

9. Provided support for developing the CAD model of the damaged structure to be used in
the hydrogen explosion assessments.



Unit 4 Spent Fuel Pool- Structural Assessment

Current Status:

1. Steam coming out from the spent fuel pool
2. Water level in the pool is not known.

TEPCO Assessment

a. That there is 5.15 meters (17 feet) of water above the fuel racks. This means
that water level is about 2.7 meters (9 feet) below the top of the pool.

b. The concrete floors located at the top and mid height of the spent fuel pool that
connect the spent fuel pool walls to the outside reactor building walls are.
probably damaged. (Source aerial photographs)

c. The reactor building outer perimeter walls above the spent fuel floor are
damaged. In addition, one of the reactor building walls adjacent to the spent fuel
pool wall is also damaged. (Source aerial photographs)

d. The spent fuel pool walls, floor slab, and support structure below the floor slab
are intact.

e. The damaged Unit 4 SFP has adequate safety margin to support full height of
water and seismic loads. This conclusion is based on a comparison in change of
Unit 4 reactor building geometry, including the damage to perimeter walls and
additional water in the reactor cavity area.

NRC Japan Team Assessment

1.

2.

3.

4 . • - • • ••

(b)(5)
5.

6.

7.

8.



Uncertainties and additional questions/issues

1. Damage to exterior walls is known from videos and imagery but the extent of damage to
interior walls and floors is not known. TEPCO has provided estimates (or guesses) but no one
has been inside the reactor building to provide an accurate estimate of the damage.
2. Design details such as all wall and floor thicknesses, concrete and steel properties, and
rebar details are not known to the NRC staff. Staff calculations and judgments are based on
assuming properties similar to U.S. plants of similar vintage.
3. There have been some questions on the strength of the damaged structures to support
the radiation/shielding structures to be erect to prevent further spread of the radiation.
However, these effects can be determined only after the design and configuration of the
radiation/shielding structures has been finalized.
4. Accelerations and response spectra of the March 11, 2011, earthquake and their
relationship with any future aftershocks are not known. Assessment of the damaged structures
to the March 11, 2011, earthquake and any future aftershocks can be made after such
information becomes available.



Containment Flooding Assessment

Question:

Can the reactor building structure support additional loads of water due to flooding of primary
containment and reactor vessel.

Response:

Item #1: Drywell Flooding

The drywell containment is 1-1/2 inch thick steel plate. The bottom of the drywell steel
containment is resting directly on concrete. The upper part of the drywell is enclosed by thick
(5-7 feet thick) concrete shield walls. There is approximately 2 inch gap between the drywell
and shield walls. The foundation is more than 30 feet thick.

There is no information about the condition of concrete walls or floor after the
earthquake/tsunami event. However, it is unlikely that these walls or foundation are severely
damaged or cracked. A quick review of the videos or photographs is inconclusive.

Addition of water to flood the drywell containment will impose gravity loads. These loads will be
directly transferred to the concrete foundation. The concrete foundation is thick and can support
these loads.

In the unlikely event of a new earthquake while the drywell is flooded, additional horizontal loads
will be imposed on the drywell steel. The existing structure has not been analyzed for these
loads. However, in the worst case scenario, drywell vessel may deflect 2 inches and come into
with the thick concrete shield walls. The shield walls have significant capacity to resist
horizontal loads to be imposed by the drywell during this unlikely event. Furthermore, the
horizontal ground motions detected during the recent earthquake were about the same as the
design basis. Any subsequent earthquake in future during the short time the drywell is flooded
is not likely to be of the same magnitude as the March 11, 2011, earthquake.

The reactor vessel is supported on a pedestal inside the drywell. This pedestal is designed for
design basis earthquake loads. Once the drywell and reactor vessel are flooded, the horizontal
forces transferred to the pedestal are not likely to increase because of the damping effect of the
water inside the drywell.

In summary, flooding of drywell and reactor vessel is not likely to compromise their structural

integrity.

Item # 2 - Suppression Pool (Torus)

The suppression pool (torus) has a diameter of 29.5 feet and major diameter of 109.9 feet.
Bottom half of the torus is full of water during normal plant operations. If the torus is flooded to
the top, it will increase gravity loads on the 5/8" to 3/4" thick torus steel and associated
supports. During an earthquake, the torus will be subjected to additional horizontal loads due to
an increase in total volume of water. However, due to overall rigidity and geometrical
configuration and inherent design margins, it is not likely to affect the structural integrity of the
torus and associated supports.
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From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Tuesday, April 05, 2011 1:24 AM

(b)(6)

FW: Option B Recommendation Document
Option B Recommendations -Combo 0100 4-05 REDLINE.docx

From: RST08 Hoc
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 1:12 AM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: Option B Recommendation Document

The attached Option B recommendations reflects conversations on the 11 to 7 shift with Naval Reactors and INPO.

Eva Brown, BWR Systems and Ops Analyst
Reactor Safety Team
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(301)816-5100

I
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(b)(5)

I -1-O0 100 EDT Monday, April 0405, 2011



(b)(5)

I

-2-
4•0300100 EDT Monday, April 040.5, 2011



(b)(5)

-3-
4-300100 EDT Monday, April 0405, 2011



(b)(5)

-4-
-Z0'0100 EDT Monday, April 0405, 2011



(b)(5)

-5-
-3NO0100 EDT Monday, April 0405,2011



(b)(5)

-6-
43000100 EDT Monday, April G405, 2011



(b)(5)

-7-
4V@-0100 EDT Monday, April 0405, 2011



(b)(5)

-8-
-1-4O010O EDT Monday, April 0405, 2011



From:
Sent
To:

Subject
Attachments:

RST01B Hoc
Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:57 AM
Versluis, Rob
FW: Industry Comments on Option B Considerations
4-4-11 Industry consortium comments on additional measures.docx

Rob Versluis, PhD, DOE NE-71, 301-903-1890 (o .•(b m)(6)

From: RST01 Hoc
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:44 PM
To: RST07 Hoc; RST08 Hoc; RST09 Hoc; Hoc, RST16; RST03 Hoc; RST01B Hoc
Subject: FW: Industry Comments on Option B Considerations

From: Crane, Randall M. (INPO) [iilt6`CranelIb1@inpo. orgi
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 10:43 PM
To: RSTO1 Hoc
Subject: FW: Industry Comments on Option B Considerations

Randall M. Crane, Sr. Evaluator
Equipment Reliability/Materials
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations

CraneRM@)lNPO.org
770 644-8712 (desqt

(b)(6) (el

From: Crane, Randall M. (INPO)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 9:03 PM
To: 'rstOlhoc@nrc.gov'
Cc: INPO EmergencyResponseCtr (INPO); INPOERCTech
Subject: Industry Comments on Option B Considerations

RST,

(b)(5)

1



(b)(5)

Randall M. Crane, Sr. Evaluator
Emergency Response Center Technical Coordinator
Equipment Reliability/Materials
institute of Nuclear Power Operations

CraneRM@INPO.org
INPOERCTech@inpo.org
770 644-8022 (ERC

V770 644-8712 (desk'

........ (cel.)

From: Ruppert, Gregory F. (INPO)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:14 PM
To: Crane, Randall M. (INPO)
Subject: option b

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WAND. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, ant,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any
copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments.
Thank you.

2



(b)(5)

-1-
1300 EDT Monday, April 04, 2011



(b)(5)

-2-
1300 EDT Monday, April 04,2011



(b)(5)

-3-
1300 EDT Monday. April 04, 2011



(b)(5)

-4-
1300 EDT Monday, Apil 04,2011



(b)(5)

-5-
1300 EDT Monday, April 04, 2011



(b)(5)

-6-
1300 EDT Monday, April 04, 2011



(b)(5)

-7-
1300 EDT Monday, April 04, 2011



(b)(5)

-8-
1300 EDT Monday, April 04, 2011.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Monday, April 04, 2011 10:44 PM

RST07 Hoc; RST08 Hoc; RST09 Hoc; Hoc, RST16; RST03 Hoc; RSTO1B Hoc

FW: Industry Comments on Option B Considerations

4-4-11 Industry consortium comments on additional measures.docx

From: Crane, Randall M. (INPO) [mailto:CraneRM@inpo.org])..
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

'CraneRM@lNPO.or.'
770 644-8712 (desk)

[ (b)(6)cell

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

fCraneRM@INPO.org
INPOERCTech @inpo.or

770 644-8022 (ERG)
*r770 644-8712 (desk k(

(b)(6) (Cell))

From: Ruppert, Gregory F. (INPO)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:14 PM
To: Crane, Randall M. (INPO)
Subject: option b

DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privileged, confidential, or protecled by copyright belonging to
1NPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended so!ely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rightls of INPO or WANO and is
prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any
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
Tuesday. Abril 05. 2011 10:46 AM

(b)(6)

FOIA Response.hoc Resource
FW: ERC Daily Call Agenda.docx

ERC Daily Call Agenda.docx

From: Reandeau, Michael A. (INPO) [mailto:ReandeauMA@inpo.org] On Behalf Of INPOERCTech
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:04 AM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: FW: ERC Daily Call Agenda.docx

Brian, agenda for 1100 call today. Please respond to this email letting me know that you received this agenda.

Mike Reandeau
INPO ERC Technical Lead

From: Reandeau, Michael A. (INPO)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:01 AM
To: INPOERCTech
Subject: ERC Daily Call Agenda.docx

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WAND information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individu3l or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail. any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the conterts of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
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
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Pw
4/5/2011

1100 - Technical Refocus Meeting - Led by INPO Tech Lead

(b)(5)

3. If actions are not complete:

a) Go around to the various parties that have worked on the request to present a brief status.

b) Conduct a brief brainstorming/additional focus helpful technical input from the attendees:

5-10 minutes (this is valuable to the NRC and participants)

c) Rescope problem if needed

d) Determine new actions and responsible parties if applicable.

e) Determine what the completion time should be; if possible deliver to NRC by 1530

f) Determine what the product will be (email, paper, etc.)

g) Is a 1600 phone call necessary? If so, identify:

I. Who needs to participate?,

II. Who is the lead of the call and will set it up?,

Ill. What is the desired outcome of the call?

4. Adjourn



From; Weber, Michael
Sent Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:19 AM
To: Boger, Bruce; McGinty, Tim
Cc: ET05 Hoc; ET01 Hoc; OST02 HOC; LIA06 Hoc; UA08 Hoc; Andersen, James; Muessle,

Mary
Subject HEADS UP - SUMMARY OF DEPUTIES COMMITTEE MEETING 4 APRIL 2011

Note Mike's interest in understandinlr (b)(5)

S (b)(5 ikely to surface on the call this morning at 10.

'From: Franovich, Mike
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:31 AM
To: Weber, Michael
Cc: Virgilio, Martin; Coggins, Angela; Wiggins, Jim; Muessle, Mary; Andersen, James; Merzke, Daniel; Evans, Michele;
Batkin, Joshua; Hipschman, Thomas; Sharkey, Jeffry; Castleman, Patrick; Sosa, Belkys; Snodderly, Michael; Bubar,
Patrice; Orders, William; Nieh, Ho
Subject: RE: FYI - SUMMARY OF DEPUTIES COMMITTEE MEETING 4 APRIL 2011

Mike,

Thanks for providing the detailed summary this morning. (b)(5)

(b)(5)

v/r,

Mike Franovich
Technical Assistant for Reactors
Office of Commissioner Ostendorif
301-415-1784

From: Weber, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:55 AM
To: Batkin, Joshua; Hipschman, Thomas; Sharkey, Jeffry; Castleman, Patrick; Sosa, Belkys; Snodderly, Michael; Bubar,
Patrice; Orders, William; Nieh, Ho; Franovich, Mike
Cc: Virgilio, Martin; Coggins, Angela; Wiggins, Jim; Muessle, Mary; Andersen, James; Merzke, Daniel; Evans, Michele
Subject: FYI - SUMMARY OF DEPUTIES COMMITTEE MEETING 4 APRIL 2011

Good morning. Josh and I participated in the 4 April Deputies Committee Meeting on Japan. We should receive the
official summary of the meeting in a couple days. In the interim, here are the high level results of the meeting for your

information. I provided this information to our team in Japan and in the Ops Center for awareness and follow-up, as
appropriate.

(b)(5)



(b)(5)

Mike



Michael Weber
Deputy Executive Director for Materials, Waste, Research,
State, Tribal, and Compliance Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-1705
Mail Stop 016E15

3



From: RST01 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:44 AM

To: RST06 Hoc

Subject: FW: FYI - Ops center and Site Team staffing

From: McGinty, Tim
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:30 AM
To: Hoc, PMT12; RST01 Hoc; LIA06 Hoc
Subject' FW: FYI - Ops center and Site Team staffing

As an FYI

From: Weber, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:26 AM
To: Boger, Bruce; McGinty, Tim
Subject: FYI - Ops center and Site Team staffing

Looks like you can defer, to some extent, on Marty's pianned meeting with the Chairman.

From: Virgilio, Martin
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:55 AM
To: Franovich, Mike
Cc: Evans, Michele; Weber, Michael; Wiggins, Jim; Casto, Chuck; Collins, Elmo; Borchardt, Bill
Subject: Ops center and Site Team staffing

Mike

I am going to be meeting with the Chairman later this week to discuss that very point.

Marty

From: Franovich, Mike
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

Mike Franovich.
Technical Assistant for Reactors
Office of Commissioner Ostendorff
301-415-1784

From: Weber, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:55 AM
Tow Batkin, Joshua; Hipschman, Thomas; Sharkey, Jeffry; Castleman, Patrick; Sosa, Belkys; Snodderly, Michael; Bubar,
Patrice; Orders, William; Nieh, Ho; Franovich, Mike
Cc: Virgilio, Martin; Coggins, Angela; Wiggins, Jim; Muessle, Mary; Andersen, James; Merzke, Daniel; Evans, Michele
Subject: FYI - SUMMARY OF DEPUTIES COMMITTEE MEETING 4 APRIL 2011

Good morning. Josh and I participated in the 4 April Deputies Committee Meeting 6n Japan. We should receive the

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



Franovich, Mike

From: Franovich. Mike
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:11 AM
To: Virgilio. Martin
Subject: RE: Ops center and Site Team staffing

Thanks Marty. You know I wouldn't be worth my salt as a TA if I didn't ask for instant analysis.

Hope all is well.

Mike

F. rom: Virgilio, Martin
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:55 AM
To: Franovich, Mike
Cc: Evans, Michele; Weber, Michael; Wiggins, Jim; Casto, Chuck; Collins, Elmo; Borchardti Bill
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

Thanks for providing the detailed summary this morningJ~- (b)(5)

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

175



P`atrice; Orders, William; Nieh, Ho; Franovich, Mike
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

Tracking:
177



'h-chaperow, Jason

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Schaperow, Jason
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:16 PM
Tinkler, Charles
FW: NRC dose estimates (Japan response)
26 March 2011 NARAC source term 3 Fukushima UnitsSummaryData.xlsx; Discussion on
basis of revised NARAC source term.doc

I was thinking of sending the following reply to the Ops Center. Does it look O.K. to you?

(b)(5)

Jason Schaperow"

From: PMT02 Hoc
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 1:00 PM
To: Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason; Lee, Richard
Cc: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; FOLA Response.hoc Resource
Subject: FW: NRC dose estimates (Japan response)

Charlie and Jason,

Attached is a spreadsheet that lists the radionuclide releases from Units 1, 2 and 3. The values were based on
assumptions in the attached word file, as discussed with other Federal agency representatives.

Tony
PMT NRC Operations Center
301-816-5100

From: PMT02 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 4:47 PM
To: 'Fetter, Steve'
Cc: PMT02 Hoc; naracgllnl.qov; cmht@nnsa.doe.qov; FOIA Response.hoc Resource; PMT09 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; PMT11
Hoc
Subject: RE: NRC dose estimates (Japan response)

Dr. Fetter,

Attached is a spreadsheet with the 3-unit breakdown of the total releases provided to NARAC for their use in the
plausible realistic case (PRC version 3).

(b)(5)

If you have questions concerning this spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

1

9 67// 1



Steve LaVie, Radiological Assistant Assessment Director

USNRC Protective Measures Team

. 301-816-5100

From: Fetter, Steve Fmailto:l (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 11:51 AM

To: PMT11 Hoc; narac@llnl.oov; cmhtcannsa.doe.qov
Cc: PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: RE: NRC dose estimates (Japan response)
Importance: High

N RC,

(b)(5)

--Steve

Steve Fetter

Assistant Director at-large

Office of Science and Technology Policy

Executive Office of the President

(b)(6)

From: PMT11 Hoc [mailto:PMT11.Hoc:nrc.gov1
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 5:36 PM
To: narac(allnl.qov; cmht(@nnsa.doe.qov; Fetter, Steve
Cc: PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: NRC dose estimates (Japan response)

Attn: Ken Foster, NARAC

-- THIS IS A MONITORING OPERATION FOR THE FUKUSHIMA REACTOR IN JAPAN

This is a MONITORING OPERATION FOR THE JAPAN EARTHQUAKE TSUNAMI AFTERMATH.

Attached is a spreadsheet that summarizes the projected doses from the three reactors for various
downwind distances.

2



(b)(5)

Please call if more clarification is needed at: 301-816-5419 (Protective Measures Team)

Please reply to this email to acknowledge receipt.

This information should not be released at this time.

-- THIS IS A MONITORING OPERATION FOR THE FUKUSHIMA REACTOR IN JAPAN
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From: Herman, David R CIV NAVSEA, 08 1 (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:09 PM

To: RST01 Hoc; RST09 Hoc; Kepple, Alan C CIV NAVSEA, 08; Bettis Contacts; Bingman,
Bruce M CIV SEA 08 NR; RST08 Hoc; Caponiti DOE; Dei, Donald E CIV SEA 08 NR; EPRI

Dave Modeen; EPRI Event Response Center; GE Hitachi NucResponseTeam; Szeto,

Gordon CIV SEA 08 NR; Holahan, Vincent; INPO ERC; INPOERCTECH;

(b)(6) oel Pero. (Bettis); Johne Kelly; Steinhurst, Laurel A CIV SEA
8 NR; Lela Doy e ; chard Stark; Rob Versluis; Hoc, RST16; RST01B Hoc; RST03

Hoc; RST07 Hoc; Russell Morales; Sal Golub; Bell, Stephen T CIV SEA 08 NR; Roberts,

Thomas E CIV. SEA 08 NR; Vavoso, Thomas G CIV NAVSEA, 08

Cc: Herman, David R CIV NAVSEA, 08

Subject: RE: Final SFP Assessment Document

NR comments on the SFP strategy document draft provided by the RST email below:

(b)(5)

Dave Herman

Naval Reactors

From: RSTO1 Hoc [mailto:RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wed 4/6/2011 5:32 PM

To: RST09 Hoc; Kepple, Alan C CIV NAVSEA, 08; Bettis Contacts; Bingma- ucc M CIV SEA 08 NR; RST08 Hoc; Caponiti

DOE; Herman, David R CIV NAVSEA, 08; Dei, Donald E CIV SEA 08 NR; EPKI Lave Modeen; EPRI Event Response Center;

GE Hitachi NucResponseTeam; Szeto, Gordon CIV SEA 08 NR; Holahan, /incent; INPO ERC; INPOERCTECH;
(b)(6) 1; Joel Pero (Bettis); Johne Kelly; Steinhurst, Laur-2l A CIV SEA 08 NR; Lela Doyle (KAPL);

Richard Stark; Rob Versluis; Hoc, RST16; RST01B Hoc; RST03 Hoc; RST07 Ho iussell Morales; Sal Golub; Bell, Stephen T

CIV SEA 08 NR; Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR; Vavoso, Thomas G CIV NAVSEA, 08

Subject: FW: Final SFP Assessment Document



O

FYI

From: RST08 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:33 PM
To: RSTO1 Hoc
Subject: Final SFP Assessment Document

For Final Review,

At this point we are only looking for technical errors, please have comments back to us by 1000 On 4/7/11.

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Brown

Reactor Safety Team

2

A



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's assessment and recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi
Spent Fuel Pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available technical
information. We acknowledge that the information is subject to change and refinement;

(b)(5)
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The purpose of this document isto provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's assessment and recommendaUons for the Fukushima-Daiichi
Spent Fuel Pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available technical
information. We acknowledge that the information is subject to change and refinement.
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The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's assessment and recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi

Spent Fuel Pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available technical

information. We acknowtedge that the information is subject to change and refinement.
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
Spent Fuel Pools to-the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available technical
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
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The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's assessment and recommendations for the Fukushima-
Daiichi Spent Fuel Pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available
technical information. We acknowledge that the information is subject to change and refinement.
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The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's assessment and recommendations for the Fukushima-
Dafichi Spent Fuel Pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available

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
Daiichi Spent Fuel Pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the.best available
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
WPrinP'r4d; Anril fl, )ni1 1 1 n-9c) AKA

(b)(6)

FW: See attached docs for 1100 call
04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

From: Jaquin, Michael C. (INPO) [mailto:JaquinMC@inpo.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:08 AM
To: RST01 Hoc
Cc: INPOERCTech
Subject: See attached docs for 1100 call

(b)(4)

See attached "'one-page" docs

Mike Jaquin
INPO ERC Tech lead

Peý:rf:2~d Ccp~ I _' 2;jlit' opra nS r sak,~ O~ r~ ~ :- far tiqtf.~~ s R-Uft1J._,;x1 of vl;ý r~pore vji!hnUI nc
pricr wnnc~nseri of INPO iseXptessy pfrkr'S&ýe' U;auill~o'iZe rproi~ucu~cr, iE vcat: of law. T.he virscp or petsorns :hal arez huristhed ocnies al
liui; rec-rxrt strnutd flcý aceivvr riy r!flsir trs rap7.1o to anyv flirc pa'IV; or m t21 ý tr~ epori r .13 rxhrilenfi publ.r. w'ivim.)1 ie rpncm 3;irecrnen1 i o NPO. All oiar ri "is

I
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.OISCLA.,"MER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may .contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privileged. confidential. or protected by copyrght belonging to
INPO or WANO. This e-mail is Intendea solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it Is intended. If you are nol the intended recipient of this e-=aI, any
dissenination. distrbution, copying, or action t.ken in relation to the contents of -nd attachm.ent to this e-mai is contrary to the lights of INPO or WANO and is
prohbN.t.d If you are no; the in:z.nded reciptini of t.is C.-'hd. plea.se notify the sertder immediately.by rcturri e-mal and p.nlremly dpiet.? tIie originril and any
copy ar printout efthis e-mail anti any aoichrnents.
Thank you.
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C:\FoiaProject\FoiaPDFExport\PSTs\RSTO1_HOC2\Emails\OO286\OOOO2.docx
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C-:\FoiaProject\FoiaPDFExport\PSTs\RSTO1_HOC2\Emails\00286\00002.docx
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From:

Sent
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Reandeau, Michael A. (INPO) <ReandeauMA@inpo.org> on behalf of INPOERCTech
<inpoerctech@inpo.org >
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:50 PM
RST01 Hoc
INPOERCTech
FW: ACTION ITEM TST 152

fixatives.pdf; ATT00002..txt; MSDS-CC-Wet.pdf DataSheetCCWet.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

(b)(4)

Mike Reandeau

INPO ERC Technical Lead

From: Ryan, Kevin P. (INPO)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:05 AM
To: INPOERCIech
Subject: FW: ACTION ITEM TST 152

I
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From: Nestel, Bill A (INPO)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:54 AM
To: Ryan, Kevin P. (INPO)
Subject: ACTION ITEM TST 152

(b)(4)

Re•:ricted _is:ib uiior,. Copr.ri&: - 20 1 by the tnsftute of Nuclear Power Operat;ons. No! fcr sate or for commec.,al use. Reproduction of !hTS report muout the

prior -gjinen consent of INFO is expressly p7ohiliteO Unauthorizedr reproWction is a %ctlaliorn of applicable law The verson or persons that are furnished :opes ol
t• -s rerz should not celiver or ,tranfer the repor to any third party. or make This report o• its cantents public. vithout the prior agoeement of INPO All other rights
reserved,

DlSCLAlM=_R"
Thw e-masl and any of its a.tachmenns may vontain propreary INPO or WANO inforrmal'on that is privtleget, confidehnial, or protected by copyright be•onging to
!NPO or WA-NO. Th,.s e-m-ai is inlerý.ad sotc-y tor ,tre use of ;te ircividuat or enltiy fir wfifrh it is in:.2nded. I you are no* 'Pa inlended recipient of ihis e-ml.31, any
dcfseenina:ion, distrf;uti•o' copying or a ic, ta•Le- n eea, on" to Ine contents Of arn attauirnenis to this e•a•ti is contraTY to the rights•f INPO o• wANO an.d is
prohibited. 11 you are not the Intended rec~pient of thes e -mail. piease notify the sender imrnnediatuey by Wetum e-mail and permanerntly de!ete the orginal ana any
cop-, r prini.ouo ti-rrneil and ay.y attaimznt:
Thamik you.
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A MIME attachment of type <application/octet-stream> was removed
here

by a drop-attachments-by-name filter rule on the host
<maill.nrc.gov>.

1



Material Safety Data Sheet
CC Wet
February 19. 2001
Page I

MATERIAL SAFETY DATA SHEET
Trade Name: CC Wet

Section I - General Information:
Item Name: CC Wet

Manufactured by: InstaCote, INC.
160 C Lavoy Rd.
Erie, MI 48133

Phone (734) 847-5260 Fax (743) 847-9008
Emergency Phone (800) 359-2783

Date MSDS Prepared: February 19, 2001
Last Review Date: February 19, 2001
MSDS Preparer's Name: Charles J. Smith Chemist/ M.S.
Product Description: Water Base Anti-dusting Media
Multiple Parts (Yes/No) No
Description of Related Comp. NA

Section 11 - Iniredient/Identity Information:
This product is considered to be non-hazardous under OSHA
Hazard Communication Standard 29.CFR 1910.1200

Distilled Water
Glycerin
Monosaccharide
Non-ionic Surfactant
Non-halogenated yellow dye

HMIS Codes
Health I Fire 1 Reactivity 1 Special None
Scale 4 = extreme, 3 = high, 2 = moderate, 1 = insignificant

Section III - Physical/Chemical Properties:
Appearance: Amber Liquid pH: 8.5
Specific Gravity: 1.05 Viscosity: 31 cps.



Material Safety Data Sheet
CC Wet
February 19,2001
Page 2

Vapor Density: > than air Evaporation Rate <Ether
Coating V.O.C.: 0.00 lbs./gal MaterialV.O.C.:0.0 lbs./gal
Coating V.O.C.: 0.0g/l Material V.O.C.: Og/l
Water Solubility: 100% Odor: None
Boiling Point: 214'F

Section IV - Fire and Explosion Hazard Data:
Flash Point: Water Base, NA
Flammable Limits: Upper - N/A Lower: - N/A
Extinguishing Media: As for surrounding fire. This product is a
very low fire hazard. This product is a water-based material
and while it may not bum, it can splatter and froth. Do not
spray water into hot material, use water fog to cool surrounding
fire.

Section V - Reactivity Data:
Stability (Y/N) Y
Conditions to Avoid: None Known
Materials to Avoid: None Known
Hazardous Decomposition Products: Carbon-monoxide,-dioxide

Section VI - Health Hazard Data:
Primary Routes of Exposure: Skin & Eye Contact, Ingestion

and Inhalation
Skin & Eye Contact: Prolonged and repeated skin

contact may cause irritation and bums.
Ingestion: Ingesting large volumes of product may cause

CNS depression.
Inhalation: Extended periods of breathing atomized

vapors may cause CNS depression.

Section VII - Emerency First Aid:
Eye Contact: Flush eyes with a large amount of water for at

least 15 minutes. Consult a physician if irritation
persists.

Skin Contact: Wash area with soap and water.



Material Safety Data Sheet

February 19.2001
Page 3

Ingestion: Do not induce vomiting. Get immediate medical
attention.

Inhalation: Move individual to fresh air. Consult a
physician if irritation persist or breath becomes
labored.

Section VIII - Precautions for Safe Handling. Storage and Use:
Personal Protective Equipment for Routine Use:

Respiratory Protection: Respirators are not routinely
required when using this product indoors or outdoors. In
any case when excessive mist and atomization of product
occurs such as high pressure air spraying, use
NIOSH/MSHA approved full or half face respirator with
dust cartridge.
Gloves: Gloves are not normally required for routine
use. If an individual is known to have skin susceptible
to irritation by other chemicals, this individual should
wear butyl or nitrile type gloves.
Eye Protection: Safety goggles or glasses with side
shields should always be worn.

Work Practices: Do not eat drink or smoke while applying this
product. Wash hands immediately upon leaving the work
site. Treat this product caution as you would any other
chemical.

Spill/Release Procedures: Large spills can be vacuumed up.
Small spills can be treated with absorbent clay, earth
sand or other material, shoveled into a DOT approved
container and disposed of according to all local, state and
Federal regulations.

Waste Disposal Procedure: Incinerated or dispose of in
accordance with local, state and Federal regulations.

Storage and Handling: Store product in a dry environment.
Protect product from extremes in temperatures.

Other Health Hazard Precautions: None
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TECHNICAL DATE SHEET
CC WET
March 8, 2002

InstaCote. Inc. TECHNICAL DATA
Contamination Control

CC Wet
Description: CC Wet is an aqueous based product designed for application
to surfaces contaminated with beryllium, asbestos, radiological nucleotides
(plutonium, uranium) or any other toxic or problematic particulate. CC Wet
wets, penetrates and causes the particles to adhere to the surface and not
become airborne. CC Wet creeps into all cracks and crevices, never dries
out and will not re-release the particulate matter. CC Wet contains an active
UV die, which is highly visible under black light to map coverage. CC Wet
is non-toxic, non-hazardous, non-flammable and will not support biological
growth.

Application: CC Wet can be applied using a garden canister spray unit with
fan tip. The very fine mist has virtually no impingement energy and will not
cause contaminate particles to become airborne. Fan tip will produce a mist
pattern 4'-6' wide, and one gallon CC Wet will cover 1250 - 1500 ft2.

Physical Properties:
State: Liquid
Odor: Mild Citrus
Boiling Point: 214°F
Sp. Gr.: 1.05
Refractive Index: 13.5 Brix Min.
Viscosity: 38 cps
Vapor Pressure: 24 mmHg @ 25°C

Color:
VOC:
Freezing Point:
Wt/gal:
PH:
Refractive Index:
Vapor Density:

Iridescent Yellow
>0.001 #/gal
280F
8.77 lbs/gal
8.4-9.2
13.5 Brix (min.)
0.6mg/cm @ 20'C



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

RMTPACTSUELNRC <RMTPACTSUELN RC@ofda.gov>
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:46 PM
inpoercassistance@inpo.org

UA01 Hoc; UA11 Hoc; LIA02 Hoc; LIA03 Hoc; RMTPACTSU ELC; RMTPACTSU ELNRC

ACTION -- FW: Japan Cooling Water

RE: CONFIDENTIAL - Chemical Treatment - Emergency Salt Water Reactor Cooling -

Part IV; RE: CONFIDENTIAL - Chemical Treatment - Emergency Salt Water Reactor

Cooling - Part 11 CONFIDENTIAL - Chemical: Treatment - Emergency Salt Water Reactor

Cooling; pwprofile.doc; PROTOl.doc; RSTM Titrtion.doc; RSTMD.DOC; PK LaQue

Corrosion Analysis.xls; CHEMREACDOC

Please refer to the email string below for an offer of support/assistance for your review/evaluation. Thanks in advance

for your help!

From: RMTPACTSUELC
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:39 PM
To: RMTPACTSUELNRC
Subject: FW: Japan Cooling Water

For your review.

From: Brendel, Brian D [mailto:BrendelBD@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:01 AM
To: RMTPACTSURM; RMTPACTSUAC
Subject: FW: Japan Cooling Water
Importance: High

Dear RMT,

(b)(5)

Brian

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Todd Eden [mailtc :
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:42 AM
To: Brendel, Brian D
Cc: bill@billgang.com; JSBland@CHESNUC.com; dougsmith@mccain.senate.gov; 'Alan Sparks'; 'Bill Hall'; Brendel, Brian
D; 'Diana Edwards'; 'Information Systems Laboratories' (b)(6) lmann@41iberty.biz;

V(



mike.davidson@TIDEH20.NET; 'Nathan H. Miller'; 'RUss Thomas'; JapanEmergencyUSC; 'Fred Porter - Navy NRC'; 'Jim
Eden'
Subject: RE: Japan Cooling Water
Importance: High

Mr. Brendel,

I've answered your questions below for your convenience. Thank you for your assistance.

Time - We are radiating our ocean, our fish.

Lets get Nuclear chemists & physicists on the phone.
We can explain what we have and then support them with the documentation.
I've attached some technical information for your perusal.

Kindest Regards, A

Todd Eden

(b)(6) -. .

(b)(6) (b)(6) I Skype ToddEden (b)(6)

From: Brendel, Brian D [mailto:BrendelBD@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:22 AM
To: Todd Eden
Subject: RE: Japan

Mr Eden,

Thank you for your information thus far.
What are you offering exactly? A gift of services, advise etc?

We are offering a product, at fee, to reduce the discharge of radioactive water into the environment.
The product is a blend of chemistry that is added to water to make it more usable over and over again, far
beyond the characteristics of any chemicals offered by the major chemical companies.
The product costs is equivalent to the cost of conventional water treatment chemistry.

Do you have representatives in Japan?

No. The chemistry is currently being used with acid to clean pipelines on Navy ships.
The cleaning contract with the Navy has been in place for over 15 years I believe.
The chemistry applied to process water treatment has been in use for 17 years.

What are you patent numbers so that Japanese authorities can reference them?

Patent # 5451335 1:1 soap compositions of acids and amines or ammonia useful in removal and prevention of
scale
Patent # 5322635 Soap compositions of carboxylic acids and amines useful in removal and prevention of scale
Patent # 4797220 Descaling and anti-oxidizing composition and process therefore: Granted in 1988, now
expired, but formula still valid
Patent.# 5609692 Method or removing chloride ion or a compound thereof from a surface contaminated
therewith

2



I have done a patent search for Gemma Companies and found no patents. Perhaps I made a mistake in my search?

My apologies. The Patents are registered with herc Products Incorporated

When have you applied this technology in the past?

I have a long list of applications, Chrysler, Los Alamos National Labs, Xerox, Digital Equipment Corporation. I've
worked with industry experts; Marley Cooling Towers, Layne Western, National Association of Corrosion Engineers,

Cooling Tower Institute, Thomas Laronge, Paul Puckorious, Chuck and Tom Brandvold (Association of Water

Technologists)., Enerco, and more.
I am happy to get them all Involved.

Do you have references from within the nuclear industry or academic community?

Academic and industry standards, yes.

Nuclear, no, though I have several in the industry copied hereto that are collaborating with us.

You mentioned in your original voicemail that this technology was also tested.. Do you have test results?

Yes, I have certifications to industry standards of the performance of the chemistry. I can provide these

electronically.
Some are attached.

Please understand that we have received many offers from U.S. companies that wish to assist Japan,
who also has many resources. Much more information is needed to make an offer stand out.

NOBODY HAS CHEMISTRY LIKE THIS.
TIME IS ESSENTIAL -WE ARE RADIATING OUR OCEANS AND FOOD SOURCE.

We don't have time.
Lets get Nuclear chemists & physicists on the phone.

We can explain what we have and then support them with the documentation.
I've attached some information for your perusal.

Brian

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Todd Eder14& lt i(b)(6)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 11:29 PM
To: Brendel, Brian D
Subject: RE: Japan

Dear Mr. Brendel,

Thank you for your call this morning.
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Gemma Companies owns United States patents for a certain chemistry that we believe will assist Japanese
authorities in their attempts to cool the nuclear fuel rods at-the Fukushima Da-ichi plant.

This chemistry increases the re-usability of water so that the amount of water needed to cool the rods can be
reduced, dramatically, thus decreasing the amount of water and radioactive ions being discharged into the
Pacific Ocean. We estimate that our chemical blend will reduce the amount of water use at the plant by more
than 70%.

Our blend of chemistry can be obtained in Asia, mixed in a tanker and applied to the reactor cooling
water. The chemicals are non-hazardous, non-toxic, and near biodegradable. They consist of Hydroxy Acetic
Acid, TEA and SXS. The chemistry is applied at the rate of 6 ppm neat product to 100 ppm total hardness as
CaCo3.

We attach with this letter a diagram of the chemical reaction and request that you put us in contact with the
proper decision making authorities-

Respectfully,

Todd Eden

(b)(6) I SkypeToddEden I IM

From: Brendel, Brian D [mailto:BrendelBD@state.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 8:51 AM
To: toddedenl@gmail.com
Subject: Japan

Brian Brendel
Department of State
EAP / Japan Desk
Economics - Trade Policy Officer
BrendelBD@state.gov
Office: 202.736.7050
Cell: [ (b)(6) .,

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.



Sheet1

316 Stainless Steel
6 hours exposure
Static or stirred?

Corrosion Inhibition Analysis LaQue Corrosion Services
Wrightsville Beach, NC

4-Apr-97

A
C
B
D

12.5% Pipe Klean
10.89% Muriatic Acid
20% Pipe Klean
17.43% Muriatic Acid

50.6
58.4
59.1
76.6

1..
S
0

L.
0
0.
S

i

Cu, mgg
Hrs 10% HCI

0
6

10% HCI + 3% C360
0 0

% kn~b~bw i00 Qx (LX
Uf -LwVIkUed Osrm

IC - kg)RWmd Co,,vajoe

20
52.5

3.5
1624

0
29

293

Cu, mg/l
10% HCI 10% HCl + 3% C360

0 0
107,5

27500
13.5
218

CL

8-

2

Cm

60

50

40

30

20

I4•r•

0

250

0

200

150

100

50

Page 1



Shieetl

0

Page 2



Sheet1

Corrosion Inhibtion Comparison
316 Stainless - 6 hours exposure

PIPE-KLEAN -vs- Murlatic Acid

125%
mn.1010%

MAc
:4CYu
- Raft

IRE.
PK Laq" Caon'w NAnaxsu -~ 4OMtg7fl

Corrosion Inhibition on Copper Alloy

U1O% HCO

n10% HCI + 3% C360

0 6

Hours of exposure, static

24

Corrosion Inhibition on Copper Alloy

127.50 ;ý

010%~e HCI

U'O% KCI-*3% C36

Page 3



Sheet1

0 29

Hours of Exposure, static

293

Page 4



Attachment PROTOl.doc(17920 bytes ) cannot be converted to PDF
format.

1



Attachment CHEMREAC.DOC(16384 bytes ) cannot be converted to PDF
format.

1



/

COMPOUND 360 RESIDUAL TESTING STUDIES

THE DEVELOPMENT OF

"RSTM"
(RESIDUAL SOLUBILITY TEST METHOD)

By: Todd R. Eden, Director, Process Water Division
Jerome H. Ludwig, Executive Vice President, Technical Director
Tim Miller, Laboratory Technician

September 19, 2011
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PREFACE:

The following analyses were made in an effort to develop, qualify and quantify a method for
evaluating residual H.E.R.C. Compound .360 used in water treatment formulas.. H.E.R.C.
Compound 360 functions as a scale inhibitor and descaler while providing two corrosion inhibitor
components of three for the control of open, evaporative cooling water treatment systems. The
method required ease of application for field use, accuracy, and quantitative analyses.

The functionality of Compound 360 is multiple where the initial functionality is scale and corrosion
product control and/or removal and when supplemented with phosphate provide adequate
corrosion control. Identifying residual C360, the scale inhibitor, descaler and two of the three
components necessary for prudent corrosion control are presumed present. The third component
of the corrosion control package, phosphate, is an additional test method.required in the field.

COMPOUND 360 FUNCTIONALITY:

The scale inhibitor and descaler chemicals in Compound 360 are consumed by hardness salts
and corrosion products (oxides).. Furthermore, microbes can also degrade some of the
chemicals. As the chemicals are consumed chemical needs to be replaced. When degraded,
biocides are necessary to alleviate the problem and chemical adjustment must then be made.
Without a definitive means to determine the residual chemical we do not know if the system is
maintaining scale adequately or if microbes are degrading the chemistry.

For the past many years we have relied on pH, alkalinity and hardness ratios to determine if the
product is performing. These readings can be misleading because of a multitude reasons. For
example, softened water has no hardness or carbonate alkalinity (versus bicarbonate alkalinity
which is not scale forming), therefore pH, alkalinity and hardness ratios cannot be used in

softened water conditions. Usually, when microbes degrade the chemistry, pH and alkalinity can
remain low however deposition can occur lowering hardness ratios, pH and alkalinity. While all
the readings except hardness ratios indicated the system was in control, it actually wasn't and the
potential for system failure existed.

Lack of residual chemicals can cause system failures which could result in a multitude of
problems including plant shutdown, production failures and downtime. Additional concerns are
presented when dealing with hospitals, power plants, fuel production facilities, etc., wherein a
shutdown could be both dangerous to the welfare and life of the ill or significantly expensive in
the case of plant shutdown or simply the lack of sufficient cooling.

A multitude of studies were made in an effort to challenge the method ultimately established.

Predicated on previous research on the development of ORP Patent, we learned the chemistry
had limitations on generating buffered acid at a pH beyond 8.8 to 9.0 and that the chemistry was
temperature dependent. Based on this we decided to consider a pH indicator which would
change color at pH 8.8 - 9.0.

This was a very basic test that required the addition of the indicator to a water sample. As the
water sample received added NaOH, by calculated volume, the pH was observed. NaOH was
added to a pH of 9.0 and 10.0. The results from this study revealed the following.

1. The color change was directly related to pH.
2. The color definition was not definitive enough.
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3. This was not a quantitative measurement.
4. Copper effected the color. (As would probably iron)
5. The color indicator did reveal the chemicals ability to generate acid at a pH above

8.8 and 9.0. The pH and color density were both reduced with time and. temperature
increase which affects the interpretations due to the functionality of the buffered acid.

6. This appears to be a good demonstration on the generation of buffered acid by
Compound 360.

SYSTEM WATER SAMPLE 1A 1B 2C 3A 3B 4A 5A 6A . 6B

pH 7.8 7.8 7.6 8.5 8.2 7.4 8.0 8.2 8.2

Ttl. Hardness 1100 1900 2800 2400 1950 500 1050 1200 1450

M. Alkalinity 240 410 370 390 410 140 280 220 240

A. mis O.N NaOH to pH 9.0 0.4 1.0 1.0 0.5 0.75 0.4 0.7 0.5 0.7

B. mis O.1N NaOH to pH 9.0 4.4 5.1 5.0 4.5 4.8 4.4 4.8 4.5 4.7
with 1% 1:1 soap added. I I
0.1N NaOH difference - A-B '4.0 4.1 4.0 4.0 4.05 4.0 4.1 4.0 4.0

This study revealed that the 1:1 soap of Compound 360 was the largest portion of materials in
water that was being titrated with NaOH to a pH of 9.0, independent of hardness and
alkalinity. The evaluation quantitatively determined the 1:1 soap addition in various water
samples which were obtained from open evaporative cooling systems that have been on
Compound 360 treatment formulas.

Three samples of water were used which came from systems treated with C360 formulas. The
pH of each sample was adjusted to 10 units. Added C360 was made to compare C360
consumption to specific pH units.

SAMPLE mIs mIs mIs M Total
C360 C360 C360 Alkalinity, Hardness,
from pH from pH from pH ppm ppm
10-9 9-8 8-7

6A 285 100 70 220 1200
3B 360 120 70 410 1950
1B 190 65 50 410 1900
Distilled - Conditioned 100 80 60 - -

Distilled - Conditioned 100 60 30 -

Distilled 80 70 40 --

Tap - Conditioned 80 26 27 --

Tap - Conditioned 88 36 36 --

Tap 100 35 30 120 200

CONDITIONED - Hard boil water for 10 minutes, stir overnight.

Distilled Conditioned Water formed no precipitate. Tap Conditioned formed precipitate. In some
cases we observed decreasing pH units over time.

It"TIM-1414m, ". N
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(Buffered acidity 0 - 500 mg/I)

MODEL RSTM-1 ORDER CODE,6200 - RSTM

QUANTITY CONTENTS CODE.

I ea. Directions RSTMD
I ea. Graduated Cylinder GC25
I ea. Mixing Vial, Flask SYRI0
1 ea. Sodium Hydroxide Sol. 0.02N (N/50) NAOH 0.02 1= I
1 ea. Sodium Hydroxide Sol. 0.2N NAOH 0.2 1=10

1. Temperature compensated pH meter. Range 0-14 units.
2. Distilled water.

1. Calibrate pH meter and compensate for temperature.

1. Fill graduated cylinder to the 25 mL line, exactly, with water sample water.
2. Transfer solution to clean mixing vial.
3. Insert temperature compensated pH probe into water sample. (pH mustread less than 8.8 or 9.0)
4. Add reagent to water sample, note which reagent and count drops.

a. Add drops until designated pH (<8.8* or 9.0') is achieved.
*(A lower pH endpoint increases cleaning rate, 9.0 pH is highest pH tolerable)

5. Insure which reagent was used.
7. Each drop added represents either 1 ppm (0.02 - N/50 reagent) or 10 ppm (0.20 reagent) residual.

solubility.
8. Record as ppm Residual Solubility.

NOTE: Minimum residual level for inhibition should be >/= 50 ppm unless otherwise designated.

Method is sensitive to temperature, water sample should represent coldest system water.. Analyses
should be made as quickly as possible. Upon addition or reagent the pH will normally drift downward.
Accurate reading is made when taken before pH drifting.

Anything that adds acidity or increases solubility including acid, bicarbonate, carbonic acid, etc., will
contribute to residual readings. Influences that decrease residual solubility contributed by microbiological
degradation, alkali; dirt, debris, chemicals and gasses will also be detected.

PFRODUCTS INCORPORATED

2202 W. Lone Cactus, #15
Phoenix, AZ 85027-2621
602-492-0336

Doc.word/hercpw/techdata/TITRTION. DOC
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PRODUCTS INCORPORATED
PROCESS WATER APPLICATIONS DMSION

Process Water Business Profile
Monday, June.23, 1997

INTRODUCTION:

The process water division of H.E.R.C. Products Incorporated provides patented and proprietary
products and techniques for the inhibition, cleaning and removal of scale and corrosion.

Customers of H.E.R.C. are water treatment company's who provide not only product but also
services and consulting for the control of scale, corrosion and microbiological contamination's.
H.E.R.C. customers are primarily located throughout the U.S. and Canada with limited
representation abroad.

H.E.R.C.'s customers represent a variety of equipment system types including refinery, pulp and
paper, automotive, cold storage, meat - fish and poultry, beverage, utility, comfort cooling, etc.

All applications include:

* descaling,
" cleaning,
* maintenance (inhibition).

for the control of:

" scale,
* corrosion,
• microbiological contamination.

associated with systems including:

• cooling towers,
" thermal storage,
• hot - cold & chilled closed loops,
* re & de humidification,
* tower fill rehabilitation,
• plate and frame rehabilitation,

• evaporative condensers,
• ice storage,
* air washers,
* open evaporative process,

I



Process Water Business Profile, continued.

Associated with systems including

* tube.and shell exchangers,
* radiators,
* boilers,
* compressed air, etc.

Products applications encompass water problems associated to:

" metal oxides,
• carbonate based hardness salt precipitation,
* corrosion products,
* tuberculation,
* corrosion.

Performance characteristics include:

" increased heat flux tolerance,
* non-metal corrosion inhibition,
" acid catalyzing,
" increased hardness salt thresholds,
• on-line descaling,
" off-line descaling,
" tower and heat exchanger descaling,
" plate and frame descaling,
" acid inhibition
• tuberculation dissolution.

DISTRIBUTORS:

Air Systems, Inc.
Aqua Laboratories Incorporated
Aqua-Chem, Inc.
Chemco Chemical Specialties, Inc.
Ecotron Hercan Corporation
Enerco Corporation
Feedwater Treatment Systems, Inc.
Frank J. Anfosso & Associates, Inc.
International Chemtex Corporation
Keytech Water Management
KML Incorporated
Maintenance Engineering Corporation
Premier Water & Energy Technologies, Inc.

CA
MD
CO
*CA
*MONTREAL, CANADA
MI
NY
*TX
*MN

KITCHNER, CANADA
*IN
**TX
*FL

2



7

Process Water Business Profile, continued.

DISTRIBUTORS:

Pro Services, Inc.
Protection Engineering
Puckorious & Associates
Quatic Industries, Incorporated..
Water Chemical Service
A.P.I. International
CWTS, Incorporated,
Texas Water Management
Pacific Water Treatment

AZ
CA
CO
GUELPH, CANADA

AZ
TX
TX

MD

CA

* National Distribution - International Distribution

USERS: Nationally recognized names

Digital Equipment Corporation
The Xerox Corporation
Los Alamos National Laboratories
Chrysler Corporation
Lockheed I Martin Astronautics
Arizona State University
US Olympic Aquatic Training Center
National Research Center
Alberta Government & Telephone
National Renewable Energy Laboratory
Clear Lake CO-generation
American CO-Generation
Coca-Cola Minute Maid Juice
Commercial Air Services Inc.
Good Humor
General Motors Corporation
Charter Steel
Best Western Hotels (RTC)
Gilbert Public Schools
Calgon Corporation

AZ
CA
NM
MI
CO
AZ
CO
Toronto, Canada
Edmonton, Canada
CO
TX
NJ
FL
NV
Canada
MI and Canada
WI
AZ
AZ
PA

(H.E.R.C. Products Incorporated is not able to maintain an accurate, up to date list of users. Those noted above are listed
because of their name recognition to the general public)

Estimate of number of proiects performed to date (systems): 600

PRODIJ'r INCORPORAI`ED
PROJACMP.DOCIIPRINTE091191201 t 8:29:00 AM! VER 3/2&'20116830:00 PM
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RESIDUAL SOLUBILITY TEST METHOD
(Buffered acidity 0 - 500 mg/I)
MODEL RSTM-1 ORDER CODE 6200 - RSTM

QUANTITY- CONTENTS CODE

I ea. Directions RSTMD
I ea. Graduated Cylinder GC 25
1 ea. Mixing Vial, Flask SYR1011 ea. S odium Hydroxide So1. 0.02N (NI50) NAOH 0.02 1= 1

ea. Sodium Hydroxide Sol. 0.2N NAOH 0.2 1=10

1. Temperature compensated pH meter. Range 0-14 units.
2. Distilled water.

SPREPARATIONS

1. Calibrate pH meter and compensate for temperature..

1. Fill graduated cylinder to the 25 mL line, exactly, with water sample.water.
2. Transfer solution to clean mixing vial.
3. Insert temperature compensated pH probe into water sample. (pH must read less than 8.8 or 9.0)
4. Add reagent to water sample, note which reagent and count drops.

a. Add drops until designated pH (<8.8* or 9.0*) is achieved.
*(A lower pH endpoint increases cleaning rate, 9.0 pH- is highest pH tolerable)

5. Insure which reagent was used.
7. Each drop added represents either 1 ppm (0.02 - NI50 reagent) or 10 ppm (0.20 reagent) residual

solubility.
8. Record as ppm Residual Solubility.

NOTE: Minimum residual level for inhibition should be >/= 50 ppm unless otherwise designated.

Method is sensitive to temperature, water sample should represent coldest. system water. Analyses should be
made as quickly as possible. Upon addition of reagent the pH will normally drift downward. Accurate reading is
made when taken before pH drifting.

Anything that adds acidity or increases solubility including acid, bicarbonate, carbonic acid, etc., will contribute
to residual readings. Influences that decrease residual solubility contributed by microbiological degradation,
alkali; dirt, debris, chemicals and gasses will also be detected.

PRODUCTS INCORPORATED
2202 W. Lone Cactus, #15
Phoenix, AZ 85027-2621
623-492.0336 doc.RS MD\ve. 19-Sep-1 i. Priled 19-Sep-1 1.



Bano, Mahmooda

From: Herman, David R CIV NAVSEA, 081 (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:02 Piv
To: RST01 Hoc;. RST09 Hoc; Kepple, Alan C CIV NAVSEA, 08; Bettis Contacts; Bingman, Bruce

M CIV SEA 08 NR; RST08 Hoc- Dei, Donald E CIV SEA 08 NR; Szeto, Gordon CIV SEA 08
NR; Holahan, Vincent ' (b)(6) ; Joel Pero (Bettis); Steinhurst, Laurel A CIV
SEA 08'NR; Lela Doyle (KAPL);. Hoc, RST16; RST01B Hoc; RST03 Hoc; RST07 Hoc; Bell, ...
Stephen T CIV SEA 08 NR; Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR; Vavoso, Thomas G CIV
NAVSEA, 08; Ali, Syed;: Blarney, Alan;. Casto, Chuck; Collins, Elmo; Emche, Danielle;
Giessner, John; Jackson, Todd; Miller, Marie; Monninger, John; NRC Team at USAID;
Bernhard, Rudolph; Salay, Michael; Scott, Michael; Sheikh, Abdul; Stahl, Eric; Taylor, Robert;
Way, Ralph

Cc: RST06 Hoc; Herman, David R CIV NAVSEA, 08
Subject: RE: Final Stability Document

(Note: This NR response does not go to all industry recipients who received the original NRC
email below. Please pass to other recipients as needed to continue the work discussed in the
following)

NR comments regarding the NRC-RST "Stablility" condition document:

a. RST issued a "final" version of the "Stable" paper on 4/6/2011 before NR provided
final comments/concerns.

b. NR concluded that the document would require revision to be usable, and that NR
comments/review will be established in the next revision (in lieu of asking for the document
to be retracted).

c.. During 1800 phone call between RST and NRC-Japan:

i. NRC-3apan asked about

the "final" Stability document, noting that NRC-Japan wanted to provide comments back to RST
before using with the Japanese.

ii. NR(Herman) suggested
RST and NRC-Japan treat the 4-6-2011 version as a DRAFT, and provide comments back to RST.
NR will also work with NRC-HQ to resolve comments on need for more thorough scrutiny of which
organizations will use the document ahd how it will be applied (ie: the document should
receive senior management review and agreement based on the likely scope of use).

iii. Also discussed the need

for completeness and internal consistency (eg: concerns regarding criticality are addressed
for SFPs, but should also be addressed for the three reactors).

iv. NRC-RST and NRC-Japan
agreed the document will be treated as DRAFT, and additional staffing will be done prior to
issuing as a FINAL for use with other organizations.

v. Herman back-briefed the
ET-Lead(Zimmerman) on the change in plans - Zimmerman agreed.

This This email is provided to inform NRC/NR team members of the change in plans, and to
highlight the need for additionalstaffing by the team. NR will provide additional review
and comments on the Stability document during day-staff hours on 4-7-2011.
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Dave Herman

Naval Reactors

From: RST01 Hoc rmailto:RSTO1.Hoc(@nrc.govl
.Sent: Wed 4/6/2011 2:11 PM
To: RST09 Hoc; Kepple, Alan C CIV NAVSEA, 08; Bettis. Contacts; Bingman, Bruce M CIV SEA 08
NR; RST08 Hoc; Caponiti DOE; Herman, David R CIV NAVSEAO 8; Dei, Donald E. CIV SEA 08 NR;
EPRI Dave Modeen.; EPRI Event. Response Center; GE Hitachi NucRespohseTeam; Szeto, Gordon CIV
SEA 08 NR; Holahan, Vinen t;--INPO ERC; INPOERCTECH; (b)(6) ; Joel Pero

(Bettis); Johne Kelly; Steinhurst, Laurel A CIV SEA 08 NR; Lela Doyle (KAPL); Richard Stark;
Rob Versluis; Hoc, RST16; RST0IB Hoc; RSTO3 Hoc; RST07 Hoc; Russell Morales; Sal Golub; Bell,
Stephen T CIV SEA 08 NR; Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR; Vavoso, Thomas 6 CIV NAVSEA, 08;
Ali, Syed; Blamey, Alan; Casto, Chuck; Collins, Elmo; Emche, Danielle; Giessner, John;
Jackson, Todd; .Miller, Marie; Monninger, John; NRC Team at USAID; Bernhard, Rudolph; Salay,
Michael; Scott, Michael; Sheikh, Abdul; Stahl, Eric; Taylor, Robert; Way, Ralph
Cc: RST06 Hoc
Subject; FW: Final Stability Document

Final document, also being sent to NRC Team in Japan.

RST Coordinator

From: RST08 Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:09 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: Final Stability Document

Here is the issued document

Mike

Mike Brown

Reactor Safety Team
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

RST01 Hoc
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:36 AM
RST08 Hoc; RST09 Hoc; RST06 Hoc

FW: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

From: DiRito, Paul 3 (WANO) [mailto:DiRitoPJ@INPO.org] On Behalf Of INPOERCTech
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:25 AM
To: RST01 Hoc "
Subject: RE: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

(b)(4)

tpa[i wi ~to
INPO Technical Support Coordinator
770 644 8022

From: RST01 Hoc [mailto:RSTOI.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:08 PM
To:I (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: FW: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

FYI

From: RST07 Hoc
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:04 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

I



E

RST01,

Please distribute this forreview.

All,

The RST has reviewed and incorporated all previous comments as appropriate.

Please review and supply any additional comments by 0200 April 6, 2011.

CHN
RST BWR Analyst

DISCLAIMER
This e-maiI and any of Uzs attachrrents may conin Ihproprietarj INPO or WANO intorrnailon diat is privileged. CV1f0tinlial. or proa•l~ed by co'righl belonging to
NPO or WANO. Thns e-mail -s inten.jed sietI far the use of the indvtd..al or entity for which it is i•rended. Iryou ame not Ihe.inten.ded refeCipent of tIs e-mati. any
disserrinatir,. dirsrntion. ýoDymrj. or acc;on taken n reiation to the contents of and attchrnerts to ihis e-nnail is c:nwrart .o the right5 of %NPO or WANO ano Ys
prohmbited, it you are not iite intended recxp;en. of this e-•nil. pie-ase nriofy the sender limmediately by return e-mail and permanentfly delete.lhe orginal and any
ropy or printout of this e-mail and at vttahmnents.
Thanik yAu.

2



From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

DiRito, Paul J (WANO) <DiRitoPJ@INPO.org> on behalf of INPOERCTech
<inpoerctech@inpo.org>
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:25 AM
RST01 Hoc
RE: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

Follow up
Flagged

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

(b)(4)

(Paufoi 4Rjto
INPO Technical Support Coordinator

770 644 8022

From: RST01 Hoc [mailto:RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:08 PM
T"o: E :b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: FW: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntrnt Fill.docx

FYI

From: RST07 Hoc
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:04 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

RSTO1,

Please distribute this for review.

1



All.

The RST has reviewed and incorporated all previous comments as appropriate.

Please review and supply any additional comments by 0200 April 6, 2011.

CHN
RST BWR Analyst

.DISCLAIMER:
This a--rm aid any of its artachmenris may contain propietary iNPO or WANO information that Is piUeged. confdential, or orotec!ed by copyright belonging to
INPO or WA;NO. Tris e--n,.;L is in!nded s;•le;y fo; the use of the nd;Nidui! or entity for which it is Internded. If you are ro't Lhe intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemirnation. distn;b;tton, copyllig, or ,•tbn taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to 9iis e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohiit-ed. it you are not the irlended recipient 6f this e-mail, pOase notify the sender imrneed-.etey by return --mai and permanently delet. mne omginat and any
copy or prfnmoul of zinis e-rnatI and any atharhments
That-A you
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

RST01 Hoc
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:03 AM

RST08 Hoc; RST06 Hoc

FW: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

From: DiRito, Paul . (WANO) [mailto:DiRitoPJ@INPO.org] On Behalf Of INPOERCTech
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:58 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: RE: 04-05 2200 One Pagers RPV Injection Cntmt Fill.docx

The RST has incorporated previous INPO ERC comments appropriately. We have no additional comments.

VPaulDi wito
INPO ERC Technical Support Coordinator
770 644 8022

From: RST01 Hoc [mailto:RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:08 PM
To= (b)(6)

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

,DISCLAIMER;
This e.-mail and any of its. a'ia.c..hmnnts may cnitan• proprietary INPO or WANO informatin that is privileedf, confidential. or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANO This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient oftNis e-mail, any
disser•nation, distribution. copying. or action taken in reian;on to (the cortents of and attachments to this e-ma•l is conLrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohbited. I1 you are not tire inwteded recizplent of this e-mail. please notfý tihe sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any
cpy or printout of thil e-ma'3 anc iny attachments
Thank you.
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Bano, Mahmooda

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Scott, Michael
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 8:15 PM
RST01 Hoc
Blarney, Alan
RE: ACTION ITEM TST 152

I am back in U.S. now, so your POC in Japan is Alan Blarney.

Mike

From: RST01 Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 6:56 PM
To: Scott, Michael
Subject: FW: ACTION ITEM TST 152

FYI

From: Reandeau, Michael A. (INPO) [mailto:ReandeauMA@inpo.org] On Behalf Of INPOERCTech
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 2:50 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Cc: INPOERCTech
Subject: FW: ACTION ITEM TST 152

(b)(4)

Mike Reandeau

9
8 &)/ 7/9



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

1*

(b)(4)

Restricted Distribution: Copyright f. 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations. Not for sale or for cornrne;c6al use. Reproduction of this report without ;he
prior written consent of INPO is expressly prohibited. Una,,athor,--d repioductfion is a violation of applicable law, The person orf persons that are furnished copies of
this reoort should not deliver or transfer this report to any third paty, or ma3ke this report or its contents pubic, without the pnor agreement of INPO. All oLher rights
rescrved.

.DISCLAIMER:
This e.mail and any of its attachrments may contain proptietary ;PPO or WANO information that is privileged. confidential. or protected by copyright belonging io
!NPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of. the individual or entity for which it i5 intended. If you are not the intended recipient of thise-nail. any
dissemination. dstribution. copying, or action taken in relation to oe contents of and a.tacmiments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohibitad. Itf you are not the intended recipient of Ihis e-mail. pleaie notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any
copy or printout of tnis e-mail and any at"tachments.
Thank you.
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From: Wittick, Brian
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:20 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12; ET07 Hoc; Merzke, Daniel
Cc: Andersen, James
Subject: RE:: Permanent reentry guidance

Thanks....very helpful.

Brian Wittick
Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Reglatory Commi sion
301-415-2496 w); (b)(6) (C)

.from: Hoc, PMT12

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:15 PM
To: Wittick, Brian; ET07 Hoc; Merzke, Daniel
Cc: Andersen, James
Subject: RE: : Permanent reentry guidance

Brian...just learned that Dan has been the lead for this correspondence.

* Generated by NRC and EPA staff level based on a request from the White House.
* Vetted through the ET at NRC after sending to interagency and Japan site team for comments.
" EPA and the White House will have final approval on release.
* Not sure of the plan for promulgation. It may or may not be discussed at a Deputies meeting next week and

possibly then transmitted to the Ambassador. Just speculation now how it will be implemented.

From: Wittick, Brian
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12; ET07 Hoc
Cc: Andersen, James
Subject: RE: : Permanent reentry guidance

Do you have any additional details on the document such as:

- Who generated the document
- Who is it vetted with
- Who has final approval on release
- What is the plan for promulgation

Thanks,
Brian Wittick
Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2496 (w); L b)(6 (c)



From: Hoc, PMT12
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:45 AM
To: ET07 Hoc; Wittick, Brian
Cc: Andersen, James
Subject: FW: ' Permanent reentry guidance

Brian,

This document was requested by Commissioner Svinicki's office (Castleman), so please forward to the other Commission
offices as well.

Thanks,

PMT

From: Milligan, Patricia
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12
Subject: : Permanent reentry guidance

Electronic copy of previously delivered document. Please provide your comments by the end of the day.
Thanks

2
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Do Not Cite or Quote Draft for Comment 4/5/2011



Do Not Cite or Quote Draft for Comment 4/5/2011



NRC Draft 4/7/11
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hoc, PMT12
Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:51 AM
PMT03 Hoc
FW: permanent reentry guidance rev 1.docx

permanent reentry guidance rev 1.docx

For task tracker of last email.

From: Milligan, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 3:26 PM
To: Merzke, Daniel; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: permanent reentry guidance rev 1.docx

I
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Schaperow, Jason

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Schaperow, Jason
Thursday, April 07, 2011 3:00 PM
Santiago, Patricia
FW: Request for clearance to release data

High

Hi Pat,

I just spoke with Richard Lee. He said he will ask Shawn to add the bullet below o (b)(5)

(b)(5) . . .

Thanks,
Jason

From: Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Lee, Richard
Cc: Wagner, Katie; Navarro, Carlos; Santiago, Patricia; Tinkler, Charles; Gibson, Kathy; Zigh, Ghani
Subject: RE: Request for clearance to release data
Importance: High

Hi Richard,

Per Pat Santiago's email immediately below, here is a bullet that could be added to the sheet on
"Vulnerability of Spent Nuclear Fuel Pools" for Senator Bingaman:

(b)(5)

I rlanKs, -- ,
Jason

Richard
Jason is coming to see you since Charlie is out.
Kathy wanted to add a bullet on how fuel is arranged in the pool based on B5b but it likely is for
something else. She did call and said she may have given me a comment but was thinking of
something else.
Please work with Jason.
thanks

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:22 AM
To: Lee, Richard; Zigh, Ghani
Cc: Wagner, Katie; Navarro, Carlos; Santiago, Patricia; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: Request for clearance to release data

1 ý 6v131



Brian wants us to call congressional affairs and see if we (OCA) should contact the Senator's office
and tell them they need to make the request through NRC and not through our contractor. Then we
will provide the response to the senator's office through OCA.

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Director

Dision of Systems Analysis

Ka ly. Gibson • rc. go,...,IQ30o1)125 1-7499 Work .,I (b)(6 CL

From: Lee, Richard
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:12 AM
To: Zigh, Ghani
Cc: Wagner, Katie; Navarro, Carlos; Santiago, Patricia; Tinkler, Charles; SchaperoW, Jason; Gibson, Kathy
Subject: RE: Request for clearance to release data

Thanks, will let SNL knows to proceed with providing the info.
Richard

From: Zigh, Ghani
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:50 AM
To: Lee, Richard; Gibson, Kathy; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason
Cc: Wagner, Katie; Navarro, Carlos; Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: Request for clearance to release data

We already shared these information and more with other people like NEI, DOE/NE, and commissioner
Magwood.
You have my vote to share these two attachments with the senator.

From: Lee, Richard
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:23 AM
To: Zigh, Ghani; Gibson, Kathy; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason
Cc: Wagner, Katie; Navarro, Carlos; Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: Request for clearance to release data

I have provided printout of the 2 attachments to Ghani.

From: Zigh, Ghani
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:37 AM
To: Gibson, Kathy; Lee, Richard; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason
Cc: Wagner, Katie; Navarro, Carlos; Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: Request for clearance to release data

Where are the attachments that they want to send?

From: Gibson, Kathy
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:34 AM
To: Lee, Richard; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason; Zigh, Ghani

2



Cc: Wagner, Katie; Navarro, Carlos; Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: Request for clearance to release data

What do you advise?

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Director

Dision of Systems Analysis

KaI:y.Gibsonzenrc.gov
11111ý0 _ !'25-7 g ork r

From: Lee, Richard
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:03 AM
To: Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason; Gibson, Kathy
Cc: Wagner, Katie
Subject: FW: Request for clearance to release data
Importance: High

We should give a reply as soon as possible on this request.

From: Burns, Shawn [mailto:spburns@sandia.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 2:19 AM
To: Wagner, Katie; Lee, Richard
Cc: Sorenson, Ken B; Lindgren, Eric; Pickering, Susan Y; Orrell, Stanley A
Subject: [WARNING: MESSAGE ENCRYPTED]Request for clearance to release data
Importance: High

Katie and Richard,

Sandia received a request from U.S. Senator Jeff Bingaman's personal staff relating to the spent nuclear fuel fire
experiments and associated analyses conducted by Sandia for the NRC in 2007. I have attached two files which contain
the information that we would like to forward to Senator Bingaman's office. Sandia handles this information as Official
Use Only and as such the files are encrypted. You should already have received a separate e-mail containing a link which
will allow you to obtain the password required to open these files. Please be aware that the password website will only
remain open until 2:00 a.m. Saturday morning Washington time.

As per the process that Sandia and NRC have established, the purpose of this e-mail is to formally request NRC
permission to release this information to Senator Bingaman's office for the purpose of allowing the Senator and his staff
to understand one aspect of the ongoing event at the Fukushima Dai-lchi nuclear power reactor site in Japan.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this request or if you have any difficulty obtaining the password
or opening the attached files. As is often the case with the Fukushima event, there is some urgency associated with this
request as we are trying to respond to the Senator's office in a timely manner.

Best regards,

Shawn

3



Shawn P. Burns, Ph.D., P.E.
Manager, Risk and Reliability Analysis
Department 6761

Sandia National Laboratories
P.O. Box 5800
Albuquerque, NM 87185-0748

Phone: (0 844-6200 -

[Mmobile: (b)(6) J]
Fax: (505)844-2829

e-mail: spburns@sandia.gov
Web: http://www.sandia.gov/ERN/nuclear-energy/index.html
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

RSTO1 Hoc
Thursday, April 07, 2011 1:38 PM
Hoc, PMT12
RST06 Hoc
Long term stability paper
FINAL - Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions - 1400 04-06.pdf

1. ý 6il 3 1--"



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We

acknowledge that the information is subject to change and refinement.

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
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From: RSTO1 Hoc
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:20 AM
To: RST09 Hoc; RST08 Hoc; RST06 Hoc
Subject: FW: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-7-11.docx
Attachments: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-7-11.docx

From: Reandeau, Michael A. (INPO) [mailto:ReandeauMA@inpo.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:03 AM
To: RSTOI Hoc
Cc: INPOERCTech
Subject: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-7-11.docx

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privileged, cornfidential, or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intendeo recipient or this e-mail, any
dissemihation, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
prohibited. If you are not te intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any
copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments.
Thank you.
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4/7/2011

1100 - Technical Refocus Meeting - Led by INPO Tech Lead

1. Review agenda for the call:

2. Discuss the Status of Open Actions
a. MDRIR discussion - actions moving froward (INPO lead)
b. Status of structural integrity of U4 SFP (GEH lead)
c. Fatal flaw review of General Discussion of the Desired End State of all Spent Fuel Pools

document (NRC RST lead)
d. Continued industry/government interaction (INPO lead)

3. Review new action items discussed during the call.
4. Adjourn

Action Items from 4/6/2011 1100 EST Conference Call:

1. NRC RST will send out the final Stable Plant Conditions document on 4/6 at 1600 EST. No

comments expected.
2. NRC RST sent out the Additional Measures documents (MDRIR and MDSL) just prior to the 1100

call. Comments are due back to the NRC RST by 4/6 1600 EST.
3. NRC RST to incorporate comments on the General Discussion of the Desired End State of all

Spent Fuel Pools and send out the revised version by 4/6 1600 EST. No comments expected
unless a fatal flaw is identified.
* INPO ERC Technical will attempt to obtain more detailed data on the statis of U1 and U3

SFPs and provide this information to NRC RST.
4. GEH to provide updated containment H2/02 calculations to RST for inclusion in the Additional

Measures in Light of TEPCO Current Strategy document by 4/6 2000 EST.
• RST to distribute the updated document.

5. INPO ERC Technical to followup with GEH on when to be ready for discussion regarding U4 SFP
structural integrity with TEPCO (tentatively scheduled for 4/7 0200 EST).
* GEH/NRC RST to compare assessment information.

6. INPO ERC Technical to provided updated status on U1 containment N2 purge efforts and actions
TEPCO will take following completion of the N2 purge effort.

7. GEH to take into account the U1 containment N2 purge on the updated H2/02 calculations.
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Baca, Bernadette

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

For your information,
Al

Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:08 AM
Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie; Gauntt, Randall 0; Salay,
Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael; 'richard.kondo@crbard.com';
michael.call@nrc.gov
FW: Short and Long term Water treatment
Treatment of water (translated).pdf

Al Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
CellI (b)(6)

Restricted Distribution: Copyright © 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations. Not for sale or for
commercial use. Reproduction of this report without the prior written consent of INPO is expressly
prohibited. Unauthorized reproduction is a violation of applicable law. The persons and organizations that
are furnished copies of this report should not deliver or transfer this report to any third party, or make this
report or its contents public, without the prior agreement of INPO. All other rights reserved.

.DISCLAWMER.
This e-ma;l and any of its atlachinli•s m'lay conlaln pronretary INPO' of WANO infc'ration that is privil-eged. cofidential, or crolected by copyright belonging
to INPO or W,,ON0. This e-ainil i., ;nlart- soDI.y :lr the usa Ot the iidi.ndiaai or entity tot nich it is intended. If you a.e not the intended recipient of this e-
mail any disseniinalioo, distnbionw, copy,rig. cr .;ýo.ke IIIn re]l~.orn v ihir con:enis of aerd attarliients IQ this e-:ait is contrary to ;he rights oflINPO or
WANG and ;s prohibited. it you are not tlhe intenoed ecipent al tis e-madil please ridlify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the
original and any copy or printout Ot this e-mad and 3ity altacnmenms
Thank you
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Lee, Richard

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dana:

FYI
Richard

Lee, Richard
Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:43 PM
Powers, Dana; dapower@sandia.gov
FW: Suggestions on filling reactor cavity

From: Kelly, John E (NE) [JohnE.Kelly@Nuclear.Energy.Gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:27 PM
To: DL-NERT-All; DL-NITsolutions
Subject: FW: Suggestions on filling reactor cavity

From: Gambone, Robert L (INPO) [mailto:GamboneRL@INPO.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 6:11 PM
To: Kelly, John E (NE)
Cc: Ellis, Jim; Webster, Bill E (INPO); Purcell, Richard T.
Subject: Suggestions on filling reactor cavity

(INPO)

John, below are some options that the industry has developed
cavity and remove energy from the drywell head.

to possibly fill the reactor

(b)(4)
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(b)(4)

Rob Gambone
VP, Plant Operations Division
INPO
770-644-8713 work

(b)(6) 71ceiZIi

GamboneRL@inpo.org<mailto:GamboneRL@inpo.org>

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

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:38 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie; Gauntt, Randall 0; Salay,

Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael; 'richard.kondo@crbard.com';
michael.call@nrc.gov

Subject: FW: Response to questions of April 7, 2011
Attachments: Spent fuel pool water drawings img-407161936.pdf

TEPCO Information on the spent fuel pools.

Structural integrity of Units I and 3 spent fuel pools

Unit 1: no information on the condition of the pool since the roof is collapsed.
Unit 2: no information on the condition of the pool. However, they believe that some of the water is flowing
onto the top of the drywell head and that is what is causing the steam that is being seen coming out of the
reactor building.
Unit 3: Judging from the steam evaporating from the spent fuel pool and thermography, a leak from the pool
is suspected. Some speculate that some of this water or the water sprayed into the pool may be being flowing
onto the containment head. Nuclide analysis of turbine building water indicates that the water is not
originating from the spent fuel pool.
Unit 4: Judging from the steam evaporating from the spent fuel pool and thermography, a leak from the pool
is suspected. Cavity gate may have been displaced.

Levels in the pool
Unit 1: Only one source of determining water level is available and that is the Skimmer Surge Tank level.
One source of level indication is not sufficient in TEPCO's judgment to adequately determine the level in the
Unit I spent fuel pool.
Unit 2: It was determined that SFP is full of water. This is based on the Skimmer Surge Tank level and pool
temperature. The fluctuations we are seeing in SFP water temperature instrument may indicate when the
temperature sensor is above or below the water level.
Unit 3: Water level is not determined. The water level is estimated as TAF + 2.1 m, assuming 10% yield of
water supply by past water spraying and the Zebra is now directing water directly into the pool. Therefore
the yield is higher There is no direct measure to confirm these values. TEPCO personnel are controlling
temperature and level based on indirect information. For example:

* Based on heat load and evaporation calculations the water supplied by the Zebra is more than

sufficient to maintain temperature below 100 degrees centigrade.

" Large increases in radiation levels have not been observed just before the water spray

operation by Zebra.

* Temperature measured by a reconnaissance plane every morning using ultra-red ray thermometer

is less than 100 degree centigrade, however, the accuracy of this measurement technique cannot

be confirmed.

Unit 4: It was determined that SFP is full of water based on the Skimmer Surge Tank level and visual
observation by camera.



A] Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Powver Operations
Cell I (b)(6)

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

.DISCLARMER:
This e-fnail and any of its atachme~nis may cWilamn P:oprme:try I,"-O Or -ANO intormaiion that Ls pritileged. confidential. or proreted by copy~ight belonging
to INPO or WANO. This e-mnail is intended solyv fla the tise of tft individual oy entirrv fb which it is intenrded 1! you are not the intended recipient of ti'ts e-
mail. any dissemination. distibuliah s!.ing. -3acloi lakert cn ,.l•,tor tofoo cml•l-,mtS ot 3fl8 av.achrllitnent toathis e-ia;I is contrary L; the riglhts of tNIPO or
WA•O and is prohibited. It you are npt :he rvendec rerpient at thiS e-mail please norbly ihe sender intrmediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the
org'tnal arid any copy or printout of !h, 3-nal aind any stlachrne•!s
TIhank you
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Baca, Bernadette

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:15 AM
Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie; Gauntt, Randall 0; Salay,
Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael; 'richard.kondo@crbard.com';
michael.call@nrc.gov
April 7 Briefing Notes, excel spreadsheet and unit 1 pressure and temperature
curves
TEPCO Sumarry Rev.71 FinalF April 7.xls; Nitrogen Purge Graphs
img-407163222.pdf; Spinnato speaking notes 6 pm briefing April 7.doc

For your information

Al Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
CellI (b)(6)

Restricted Distribution: Copyright CC) 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations. Not for sale or for
commercial use. Reproduction of this report without the prior written consent of INPO is expressly
prohibited Unauthorized reproduction is a violation of applicable law.. The persons and organizations that
are furnished copies of this report should not deliver or transfer this report to any third party, or make this
report or its contents public, without the prior agreement of INPO. All other rights reserved
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original an~d any copy cr. Printout of this e-irail aend arty. altac,-rrnerit-
Thank Vou.



FUKUSHIMA DAIICHI

The priorities are as follows:

* Ensuring fresh water injection and cooling capabilities to the reactors
and spent fuel pools. Goal is to reduce and maintain temperature in
the reactors and spent fuel pools below 100 degrees centigrade.

* Draining water from the turbine buildings to reduce the radiation levels
so that work can continue

* Containing the spread of radioactive materials.

Highlights for today include the following:

* Trails of white vapor are intermittently being seen coming out of the
units 1, 2, 3, and 4 reactor buildings.

* Disposal of radioactive water and radiation levels of water in the turbine
building basements as well as debris around the plant continue to
delay work to restore cooling functions.

* N2 purging of Unit 1 continues.

" The discharge of radioactive water from the radwaste facility to the sea
continues and will be completed this evening. Drainage of the unit's 5
and 6 underground ground water pits will be completed on Saturday.

" The discharge of radioactive water from the radwaste facility to the sea
continues and will be completed this evening. Following completion of
pumping, workers will check the radwaste facility for cracks that might
have been caused by the earthquake.

" The release of slightly contaminated water from units 5 and 6 ground

water pits to the sea will be completed on Saturday.

Unit Status

* In Unit 1, non-borated fresh water injection into the main feedwater line
continues at 6 cubic meters/hr. Reactor pressure indicators A and B
continue to show increasing pressure. A has increased to .395 MPa g,
(57.29 psig) and B has increased to .793 MPa g (115.01 psig).
Feedwater nozzle temperature is currently reading 246.6 degrees
centigrade or (476 degrees Fahrenheit.) Reactor vessel lower
temperature has also increased slightly and is reading 119.4 degrees
Centigrade or (247 degrees Fahrenheit.) Drywell pressure has increased
to .185 MPa abs or (26.83 psia) and torus pressure has increased to.155
MPa abs or (22.48 psia.) Dose rates in the Ul Drywell increased
significantly to 187 Sv/Hr or (18,700 Rem/hr) as of 6 am this morning,
but have decreased to 68.3 Sv/Hr or (6,830 Rem/hr.) Dose rates in the
Torus decreased slightly to 12.2 Sv/Hr or (1,220 Rem/hr.)

* Transfer of water from the Unit 1 condenser hotwell to the CST has
been slowed because of problems with the pump. Completion date of
water transfer has not been fixed.

I



" In Unit 2, injection of non-borated fresh water using the low pressure
coolant injection has been reduced to 7 cubic meters/hr, (= to the goal
and equivalent to the decay heat rate 14 days after shutdown.) Unit 2
reactor and drywell pressure remains stable. Feedwater nozzle
temperature has decreased to 141.2 degrees centigrade or (286
degrees Fahrenheit.) Dose rates in the U2 Drywell and Torus continue
to decrease. The drywell dose rates are at 29.4 Sv/hr or (2,940
Rem/hr) and the dose rate in the Torus has decreased to .765 Sv/hr or
(76.5 Rem/hr.)

* The temperature in the Unit 2 spent fuel pool is 53 degrees centigrade
or (127 degrees Fahrenheit.) The Unit 2 spent fuel pool is being
sprayed this evening from 1700-1900.

" Transfer of water from the Unit 2 condenser hotwell to the CST
continues and it is estimated that this transfer will be completed on
Saturday morning.

* In Unit 3, injection of non-borated fresh water using the low pressure
coolant injection line continues at 7 cubic meters/hr (= to the goal and
equivalent to the decay heat rate 14 days after shutdown.) Unit 3
pressures are stable. Feedwater nozzle temperature has increased
slightly to 88.8 degrees centigrade or (192 degrees Fahrenheit) and
reactor vessel lower temperature has decreased and is at 110.7 degrees
Centigrade or (231 degrees Fahrenheit.) Dose rates in the U3 Drywell
and Torus continue to drop. The drywell is at 18.8 Sv/hr (1,880 Rem/hr)
and the dose rate in the Torus is .738 Sv/hr or (73.8 Rem/hr.)

* Preparations are continuing to transfer water from the Unit 3 condenser

hotwell to the CST.

Dose Rates

* Overall site dose rates are continuing to decrease and we have not
seen an increase in dose rate since the nitrogen purge was started.

Update: As a result of the earthquake last night

Onagawa NPS-remains in cold shutdown

One off-site power line is available. Unit 1, 2, 3 are operating in RHR
shutdown cooling mode. Once Fuel Pool Cooling pump for each unit tripped,
however they were immediately restarted by operators.

It was reported in the news report that there was a leak in a spent fuel pool at
Onagawa as a result of the earthquake. While there was no leak, a small '
amount of water that sloshed out of the pool due to the wave action caused by
the earthquake.

Higashidori NPS-- remains in cold shutdown

Off-site power was not available and the Emergency Diesel
Generators automatically started. At 3:30 on April 8 one off-site power line
was restored to service. One FPC pump tripped, however it was immediately
restarted by operators.
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From: RST08 Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:12 PM

To: OST01 HOC

Subject: FW: April 7 Briefing Notes, excel spreadsheet and unit 1 pressure and temperature
curves

Attachments: TEPCO Sumarry Rev.71 FinalF April 7.xls; Nitrogen Purge Graphs img-407163222.pdf;
Spinnato speaking notes 6 pm briefing April 7.doc

Jeff,

Hereis the file.

The only one that needs to be on 11x17 is the Excel Spreadsheet.

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Brown
Reactor Safety Team

From: RST01 Hoc
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:27 AM
To: RST09 Hoc; RST08 Hoc
Subject: FW: April 7 Briefing Notes, excel spreadsheet and unit 1 pressure and temperature curves

From: Blarney, Alan
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:17 AM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: FW: April 7 Briefing Notes, excel spreadsheet and unit 1 pressure and temperature curves

FYI

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [mailto:HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie; Gauntt, Randall 0; Salay, Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael;
'richard. kondo@crbard.com'; michael.call@nrc.gov

Subject: April 7 Briefing Notes, excel spreadsheet and unit 1 pressure and temperature curves

For your information

Al Hochevar
_Institute of Nuclear Power Operations

Cell (b)(4)
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FUKUSHIMA DAIICHI

Status as of 6pm (JST) April 7, 2011- TC Briefing. (All times JST)

The priorities, are as follows:

" Ensuring fresh water injection and cooling capabilities to the reactors
and spent fuel pools. Goal is to reduce and maintain temperature in
the reactors and spent fuel pools below 100 degrees centigrade.

" Draining water from the turbine buildings to reduce the radiation levels

so that work can continue

* Containing the spread of radioactive materials.

Highlights for today include the following:

" Trails of white vapor are intermittently being seen coming out of the
units 1, 2, 3, and 4 reactor buildings.

" Disposal of radioactive water and radiation levels of water in the turbine
building basements as well as debris around the plant continue to
delay work to restore cooling functions.

* N2 purging started at 22:30 in Unit 1 last night, but had to be stopped
because of a cracked instrument pipe. The N2 purge was resumed in
at 0131 this morning. We will attach graphs that show unit 1
temperature and pressures. Update from the INPO/NRC-RST call it
was stated that after the purge began, pressure in the drywell
increased higher than expected so TEPCO reduced N2 generation to 2
not 3 N2 generator units and will purge for 4 and not 6 days.

" The water level in the Unit 2 turbine buildings trench has increased by
5 cm or (2 inches) since the sealant was injected into the ground
around the Unit 2 trench to stop water flowing from the crack in the
intake structure to the sea.

* The discharge of radioactive water from the radwaste facility to the sea
continues and will be completed this evening.

" You will see on the daily update that TEPCO has outlined its long-term
water treatment and desalinization plans. I have sent the Japanese
version of this plan to INPO for translation and we hope to be able to
share it shortly.

Unit Status

In Unit 1, non-borated fresh water injection into the main feedwater line
continues at 6 cubic meters/hr (goal is to reduce flow to 4 cubic
meters/hr, which is equivalent to the decay heat rate 14 days after
shutdown.) Reactor pressure indicators A and B continue to show
increasing pressure. A has increased to .375 MPa g, ( 54.39 psig) and B
has increased to .758 MPa g ( 109.94 psig). Feedwater nozzle
temperature increased since the start of nitrogen injection, however in
the last couple of hours it is trending down. The latest reading was
indicating 223.8 degrees centigrade or (433 degrees Fahrenheit.)
Reactor vessel lower temperature has also increased slightly and is

I



reading 116.2 degrees Centigrade or (241 degrees Fahrenheit.) Drywell
pressure has increased to .165 MPa abs or (23.93 psia). However, torus
pressure is constant at .150 MPa abs or (21.76 psia.) Dose rates in the
U1 Drywell and Torus increased to 31.7 Sv/Hr or (3,170 Rem/hr and
12.9 Sv/Hr or (1,290 Rem/hr) respectively.

" Transfer of water from the Unit 1 condenser hotwell to the CST
continues.

" In Unit 2, injection of non-borated fresh water using the low pressure
coolant injection line continues at 8 cubic meters/hr, (goal is to reduce
flow to 7 cubic meters/hr, which is equivalent to the decay heat rate 14
days after shutdown.) Unit 2 reactor and drywell pressure remain
stable. Feedwater nozzle temperature has increased to 143.6 degrees
centigrade or (290 degrees Fahrenheit.) Dose rates in the U2 Drywell
and Torus continue to decrease. The drywell dose rates are at 30.5
Sv/hr or (3,050 Rem/hr) and the dose rate in the Torus has decreased
to .794 Sv/hr or (79.4 Rem/hr.)

" Injection of water into the Unit 2 spent fuel pool was conducted this
afternoon. The temperature in the Unit 2 spent fuel pool is 51 degrees
centigrade or (124 degrees Fahrenheit.)

" Transfer of water from the Unit 2 condenser hotwell to the CST
continues.

" In Unit 3, injection of non-borated fresh water using the low pressure
coolant injection line continues at 7 cubic meters/hr (= to the goal and
equivalent to the decay heat rate 14 days after shutdown. Unit 3
pressures are stable. Feedwater nozzle temperature has increased to
88.3 degrees centigrade or (191 degrees Fahrenheit) and reactor vessel
lower temperature has decreased and is at 112.3 degrees Centigrade or
(234 degrees Fahrenheit.) Dose rates in the U3 Drywell and Torus
continue to drop. The drywell is at 19.3 Sv/hr (1,930 Rem/hr) and the
dose rate in the Torus is .768 Sv/hr or (76.8 Rem/hr.)

" Preparations are continuing to transfer water from the Unit 3 condenser
hotwell to the CST.

* Spraying of the Unit 3 spent fuel pool was conducted this morning.

" Spraying of the Unit 4 spent fuel pools started at 1800 this evening and
will continue until approximately 23:00 hours.

Dose Rates

> Overall site dose rates are continuing to decrease and we have
not seen an increase in dose rate since the nitrogen purge was
started.

> Plutonium 238, 239 and 240 were reconfirmed in soil sample
taken on March 25 and March 28. Maximum values are similar
to sample results seen on March 21 and March 22.
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From:
Sent:.
To:
Subject.

ET07 Hoc
Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:36 AM.
FOIA Response.hoc Resource
FW: Courtesy Notification from GE-Hitachi (b)(4)

From: Lewis, Robert
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:21 AM
To: Caniano, Roy
Cc: ET07 Hoc; PMT07 Hoc
Subject: RE: Courtesy Notification from GE-Hitachil (b)(4)

Roy

(b)(5)

From: Caniano, Roy
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:05 AM
To: Lewis, Robert
Subject: FW: Courtesy Notification from GE-Hitachi (b)(4)

(b)(5)

From: Evans, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 5:22 PM
To: Caniano, Roy
Subject: FW: Courtesy Notification from GE-Hitachi (b)(4)

Sorry, I was not aware that you will be in the office on Thursday...

From: Evans, Robert
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 5:13 PM
To: Spitzberg, Blair; Cain, Chuck; Ryder, Christopher
Cc: Schlapper, Gerald
Subject- Courtesy Notification from GE-HitachI (b)(4)

(b)(4)

1
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Williamson, Edward

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Williamson, Edward
Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:14 PM
Miller, Charles
Spencer, Mary; Harris, Brian
Topics Raised by Task Force
Japan Task Force---- Legal Talking Points on Reasonable Assurance and Adeguate
Protection.docx; Japan Task Force-Public Meeting Policy.docx; s-11-007.pdf

Charlie:

FYI, I am attaching a couple of legal topical papers that I and my staff have created in response to a couple
of preliminary questions or issues raised by the Task Force.

Ed

Edward L. Williamson
Assistant General Counsel for Operating Reactors
Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone 301 -415-1143

Qffir~'l Uc 1 Y&l, Attorney-Client Privileged / Attorney Work Product Rule

g to/ifco



@fic en - Attorney Client Privilege

Legal Talking Points on Reasonable Assurance of Adequate Protection -

How Safe is Safe Enough

(b)(5)

-1-



- Attorney Client Privilege

(b)(5)

-2-



affie (T2nay- Attorney Client Privilege

(b)(5)

Edward L. Williamson
Assistant General Counsel

for Operating Reactors
Office of the General Counsel

-3-



VIN, 41101 c~"s

(b)(5)

Edward L. Williamson
Assistant General Counsel

for Operating Reactors
Office of the General Counsel

Official Use Only--Attorney-Client Privilege
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Morris, Scott
Friday, April 08, 2011 1:36 AM

ET07 Hoc
FW: draft matrixlI (b)(5)

(b)(5)

From: Temple, Jeffrey
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 6:25 PM
To: Virgilio, Martin
Cc: Morris, Scott; McDermott, Brian; LIA06 Hoc; LIA08 Hoc
Subject: draft matrix (b)(5)

Marty

As promised at our 0900 call this morning, attached is a draft matrix of action items assigned to NRC (and DOE items

when we a stake in the item). I have tried as best as I can to list the action items verbatim, and describe how we

processed the tasks assigned to us. Many tasks are ongoing tasks.

Please let me know if this is what you are looking for.

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Feel free to call me if you have any questions or you or the Chairman would like additional information.

Jeff Temple
ResponseProgram Manager
NSIR/DPR/IR/Ops Center
Cell phonF (b)(6)

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
Friday, April 08, 2011 8:06 PM

RST03 Hoc; RST07 Hoc; RST06 Hoc
FW: Integrated document from Trish Milligan
PARs for Deputies Meeting RevO (3).docx

Forwarding draft composite doc for consideration.

From: Hoc, PMT12
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 7:45 PM
To: RSTO1 Hoc
Subject: FW: Integrated document from Trish Milligan

Here's the combine document that includes the stability information for you to mark up as appropriate.

Sandi
PMT-PAAD

From: Cool, Donald
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:40 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: Integrated document from Trish Milligan

From: McDermott, Brian
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:02 PM
To: PMT09 Hoc; PMT01 Hoc; Cool, Donald; Zimmerman, Roy; Blount, Tom; Hiland, Patrick
Subject: Integrated document from Trish Milligan

Attached is the document that Trish was working to integrate today, based on direction from last night. As discussed, it
requires additional work to clearly integrate the RST stability criteria as trigger points or logic permissive for actions or
decisions.

Once clarity is gained regarding the desired product, I recommend using the Task Tracker to document the conclusions
such that subsequent shifts will be able to clearly understand the deliverables. I also recommend that all parties present.

for the alignment discussion review the Task Tracker language, to ensure the best possible description of the
deliverables is provided for the oncoming shift.

Brian

I
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Blarney, Alan
Friday, April 08, 2011 7:00 AM
RST01 Hoc
FOIA Response~hoc Resource

Review of Option B
Option B Recommendations -Combo 0630 4-0S version.docx

Follow up
Flagged

We have reviewed the option B document and provided some comments.

. $ 647/ ý3



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC leanm in Japan. These recomnmendaticns are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

the information is subject to change and refinement.

(b)(5)

0630 EDT Monday, April 05, 2011



The purpose of tis document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-DaFichi reactors.to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

the informaton is subject to change and refinement.

(b)(5)
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0630 EDT Monday, April 05, 2011



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Dahchi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

the information is subject to change and refinenmenl.

(b)(5)
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The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We acknowAedge that

the informaton is subject to change and refinement

(b)(5)
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The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for [he Fukushima-Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

the information is subject to change and refinement.

(b)(5)

0630 EDT Monday. April 05, 2011



The purpose of this document is 1o provide the NRC Reactor Safely Team's recommendalions for the Fukushima.Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

the informalion Is subject to change and refinement.

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
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From: LIA02 Hoc

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 7:51 AM
To: LIA02 Hoc; Doane, Margaret; Mamish, Nader
Cc: Abrams, Charlotte; Smiroldo, Elizabeth; Bloom, Steven; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Wittick,

Brian; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; 'ShafferMR@state.gov'; Tobin, Jennifer; Mayros, Lauren;
Young, Francis; Ramsey, Jack; Henderson, Karen; English, Lance; Shepherd, Jill; Baker,
Stephen; Emche, Danielle; Fragoyannis, Nancy; LIA03 Hoc; Stahl, Eric; Owens, Janice;
Fehst, Geraldine; Foggie, Kirk; Breskovic, Clarence

Subject RE: One Page Summary March 8, 2011 Should Read APRIL!

Please note that the document date should read April not March.

From: LIA02 Hoc
Sent: Friday, April 08; 2011 7:31 AM
To: Doane, Margaret; Mamish, Nader
Cc: Abrams, Charlotte; Smiroldo, Elizabeth; Bloom, Steven; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Wittick, Brian; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh;
'ShafferMR@state.gov'; Tobin, Jennifer; Mayros, Lauren; Young, Francis; Ramsey, lack; Henderson, Karen; English,
Lance; Shepherd, Jill; Baker, Stephen; Emche, Danielle; Fragoyannis, Nancy; LIA03 Hoc; Stahl, Eric; Owens, Janice;
Fehst, Geraldine; Foggie, Kirk; Breskovic, Clarence; LIA02 Hoc
Subject: One Page Summary March 8, 2011

GFfA i n e4-af rSE4N21

Attached is One Page Summary for March 8, 2011.

F-1 t, -'!!:" 7" rý101 "
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Ofl•Qlt Fili .xmotnfeniiation--•

Fridlay, March 8, 2011
For the morning Chairman brief read-out

Daily activities remain the same for the NRC Japan Team. The team continues holding its daily
meetings with TEPCO and NISA. The level of dialog between the Japan Team and its
Japanese counterparts continues to be effective, with a high-level of technical exchange.

Regarding the April 7, 2011 earthquake (7.1 M), there have not been any significant
consequences to Fukushima Daiichi. Onagawa nuclear power station only has one power line
into the site. NISAJTEPCO asserted that they do not anticipate any issues with providing
additional diesel fuel to the site and confirmed that all cooling functions are operating onsite.
Northern Japan is facing significant power outage issues.

Eric and Danielle continue to work with the Embassy, NRC Japan Team, NRC Headquarters,
the Consortium partners and the Government of Japan (GOJ) to capture and update nuclear
related assistance requests. These have been consolidated by the Embassy into the "GOJ
Request List." The Embassy will own the list moving forward and will continue to work with the
GOJ to hone the requests.

Danielle and Eric had dinner with Nakagawa-san, JNES, on April 7. During dinner, Nakagawa
explained that about 60 JNES staff have temporarily relocated with NISA to work for them
directly. This includes about 50 technical staff and staff from his intemational office, who are
working to liaison with international counterparts, IAEA, press, and complete tr nslations. In
total, JNES is working on a variety of issues for NISA and is extremely busyF (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Attached document notes the lifting of shipping restriction on raw milk and environmental
monitoring information. These were provided at the Cabinet meeting on April 7, 2008.

IOffiMrI~'iryuferig ThGrmn Irfraton



Baca, Bernadette

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 12:46 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie; Gauntt, Randall 0; Salay,

Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael; michael.call@nrc gov
Subject: FW: Latest Plant Data for Unit #1
Attachments: Apri17.20 1 plantdata.pdf; Apri18.201 1 unitl data2. pdf;

April8RPVPCVtempdata.pdf

All,
At 3pm will be discussing more:. - (b)(4)

All

Al Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
CelI (b)(6) I

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
report or its contents. public, without the prior agreement of INPO. All other rights reserved.

----Original Message----
From: *.Z- lk.L, [mailto:matsuo.toshihiro(ctepco.co. ip1
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 1:21 PM
To: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO)
Cc: 9E0~ 0q; ftj W; "'AiP*TI
Subject: Latest Plant Data for Unit #1

Dear Mr. Hochevar,

Thank you very much for your help everyday.
Please attached find the unit 1 latest plant data.

Regard,

Toshihiro Matsuo

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is
privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to INPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of
this e-mail, any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is prohibited. If you are not the



intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently
delete the original and any copy or printout of this e-mail and any attachments.
Thank you.
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Apri17.201 1 plantdata.xls
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Baca, Bernadette

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 8:28 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie; Gauntt, Randall 0; Salay,

Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael; 'richard.kondo@crbard.com';
michael.call@nrc.gov

Subject: Japan Update for Friday, April 8

From INPO for your information.

FUKUSHIMA DAIICHI

Status as of 6pm (JST) April 8, 2011. (All times JST)

The priorities are as follows:

* Ensuring fresh water injection and cooling capabilities to the reactors and spent fuel pools. The goal
is to reduce and maintain temperature in the reactors and spent fuel pools below 100 degrees
centigrade.

" Draining water from the turbine buildings to reduce the radiation levels so that work can continue.
t

* Containing the spread of radioactive materials.

Highlights for today include the following:

" Trails of white vapor are intermittently being seen coming out of the Units 1, 2, 3, and 4 reactor
buildings.

" Disposal of radioactive water and radiation levels of water in the turbine building basements as well

as debris around the plant continue to delay work to restore cooling functions.

* Nitrogen purging of Unit 1 continues.

" The discharge of radioactive water from the radwaste facility to the sea continues and will be
completed this evening. Drainage of the Unit's 5 and 6 underground ground water pits will be
completed on Saturday.

* The discharge of radioactive water from the radwaste facility to the sea continues and will be
completed this evening. Following completion of pumping, workers will check the radwaste facility
for cracks that might have been caused by the earthquake.

Unit Status

Unit 1

Non-borated fresh water injection into the main feedwater line continues at 6 cubic meters/hr.
Reactor pressure indicators A and B continue to show increasing pressure. Reactor pressure
indicator A has increased to 57.29 psig and B has increased to 115.01 psig. Feedwater nozzle
temperature is currently reading 476 degrees Fahrenheit. Reactor vessel lower temperature has
also increased slightly and is reading 247 degrees Fahrenheit. Drywell pressure has increased to
26.83 psia and torus pressure has increased to 22.48 psia.

1'



Transfer of water from the Unit 1 condenser hotwell to the condensate storage tank (CST) has been
slowed because of problems with the pump. Completion date of water transfer has not been fixed.

Unit 2

" Injection of non-borate.d fresh water using the low pressure coolant injection has been reduced to 7
cubic meters/hr, (equal to the goal and equivalent to the decay heat rate 14 days after shutdown.)
Unit 2 reactor and drywell pressure remains stable. Feedwater nozzle temperature has decreased to
286 degrees Fahrenheit. Dose rates in the Unit 2 drywell and torus continue to decrease. The
drywell dose rates are at 2,940 Rem/hr and the dose rate in the torus has decreased to 76.5
Rem/hr.

* The temperature in the Unit 2 spent fuel pool is 127 degrees Fahrenheit. The Unit 2 spent fuel pool
is being sprayed this evening from 1700-1900.

* Transfer of water from the Unit 2 condenser hotwell to the CST continues and it is estimated that this

transfer will be completed Saturday morning.

Unit 3

* Injection of non-borated fresh water using the low pressure coolant injection line continues at 7 cubic
meters/hr (equal to the goal and equivalent to the decay heat rate 14 days after shutdown.) Unit 3
pressures are stable. Feedwater nozzle temperature has increased slightly to 192 degrees
Fahrenheit and reactor vessel lower temperature has decreased and is at 231 degrees Fahrenheit.
Dose rates in the U3 drywell and torus continue to drop. The drywell is at 1,880 Rem/hr and the
dose rate in the torus is 73.8 Rem/hr.

" Preparations are continuing to transfer water from the Unit 3 condenser hotwell to the CST.

Dose Rates

* Overall site dose rates are continuing to decrease and we have not seen an increase in dose rate
since the nitrogen purge was started.

Update: As a result of the earthquake last night

Onagawa Nuclear Power Station

* Remains in cold shutdown

" One off-site power line is available. Units 1, 2, 3 are operating in residual heat removal (RHR)
shutdown cooling mode. One spent fuel pool cooling pump for each unit tripped, however they were
immediately restarted by operators.

" It was reported in the news that there was a leak in a spent fuel pool at Onagawa as a result of the
earthquake. While there was no leak, a small amount of water splashed out of the pool due to the
wave action caused by the earthquake.

Higashidori Nuclear Power Station

* Remains in cold shutdown

" Off-site power was not available and the Emergency Diesel Generators automatically started. At
3:30 pm (JST) on April 8 one off-site power line was-restored to service. One spent fuel pool pump
tripped, however it was immediately restarted by op erators.

2
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Restricted Distribution: Copyright © 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations. Not for sale or for
commercial use. Reproduction of this report without the prior written consent of INPO is expressly prohibited.
Unauthorized reproduction is a violation of applicable law. The persons and organizations that are furnished copies of
this report should not deliver or transfer this report to any third party, or make this report or its contents public, without
the prior agreement of INPO. All other rights reserved.

Chris King
Manager, Communications Services // INPO

kingicfIinpo.or // W (770) 644-8865 II C (b)(6)
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Baca, Bernadette

From: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 8:33 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie; Gauntt, Randall 0; Salay,

Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael; 'richard.kondo@crbard.com';
michael.call@nrc.gov

Subject: FW: April 8 briefing notes and excel spreadsheet
Attachments: TEPCO Sumarry Rev.74 Final April 8.xls; Spinnato speaking notes 6 pm

briefing April 8.doc

For your information

Al Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
Cell (b)(6) I

.L

.2.F,

~1

Restricted Distribution. Copyright C) 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power Operations. Not for sale or for
commercial use. Reproduction of this report without the prior written consent of INPO is expressly
prohibited Unauthorized reproduction is a violation of applicable law. The persons and organizations that
arejurnished copies of this report should not deliver or transfer this report to any third party, or make this
report or its contents public, without the prior agreement of lNPO. All other rights reserved
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

" Containing the spread of radioactive materials.

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

" N2 purging of Unit 1 continues.

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

* The release of slightly contaminated water from units 5 and 6 ground
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

" Transfer of water from the Unit 1 condenser hotwell to the CST has
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
Onagawa as a result of the earthquake. While there was no leak, a small
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
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Fukushima--Diichi Current Status and Planned Work
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Baca, Bernadette

From: Hochevar
Sent: Friday, Ar
To: Hochevar

Gauntt, R
'richard.k€

Subject: FW: Late,
Attachments: Isotopic A

For your information,

Al Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
Cell (b)(6)

Albert R. (INPO) [HochevarAR@INPO.org]
)ril 08, 2011 8:27 AM
Albert R. (INPO); Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph; Miller, Marie;

andall 0; Salay, Michael; Collins, Elmo; Hay, Michael;
,ndo@crbard.com'; michael.call@nrc.gov
st Isotopic Analysis
nalysis img-408173331.pdf

A
.I

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
Tnis e-mail and ?-nV of is altactirrenls inay co'iat ptela.y INPO o! WAND vitwination that is pn'Juteged. conTidenliNl. or protected by copyright belonging
!o INPO or WANO. This e-mirl is reiide.' solely fm the use of lh, rnri'vviduoi o0 entily ;ot ;vhi.ot it i7 itetred If you are not the inlended recipien: of this e-

ma'l. a•ny -,,ssemination, disurti-ou;cri. c a'p or action taken in tdlav.ci lo ihe z~rileilts of and atitachnens to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

GE Hitachi Nuclear Response Team (GE Power & Water)
<GE.HitachiNuclearResponseTeam@ge.com>
Friday, April 08, 2011 1:15 PM
RSTO1 Hoc
Q419 GEH Comments for NRC Criterion to Establish Stable. Conditions
Q419 NRC Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions - FINAL RESPONSE.docx

'-'4

Follow up
Flagged

/

Please find the attached comments.

Thank you,
GEH Team

1.

ýJ



Question 419 NRC Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions

(b)(4)

4/8/2011
Confidential - GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy LLC
Withhold Pursuant to FOIA Exemption 4



4/8/2011
Confidential - GE Hitachi Nuclear Energy LLC

Withhold Pursuant to FOIA Exemption 4



Lee, Richard

From: Lee, Richard
Sent: Friday, April 08, .2011 2:46 PM
To: Powers, Dana; 'dapower@sandia.gOv'; 'Dana Powers'
Subject: FW: Suggestions on filling reactor cavity

fyi

From: Kelly, John E (NE) [mailto:JohnE.Kelly@Nudear.Energy.Gov -
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 9:28 PM
To: DL-NERT-AlI; DL-NITsolutions
Subject: FW: Suggestions on filling reactor cavity

From: Gambone, Robert L (INPO) [mailto:GamboneRL@INPO.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 6:11 PM
To: Kelly, John E (NE)
Cc: Ellis, Jim; Webster, Bill E (INPO); Purcell, Richard T. (INPO)
Subject, Suggestions on filling reactor cavity

John, below are some options that the industry has developed to possibly fill the reactor cavity and remove energy from

the drywell head. [

(b)(4)
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(b)(4)

Rob Gambone
VP, Plant Operations Division
INPO
770-644-8713 work

(b)(6) ceij! CzX
GanhboneRL(Rinpo.ore

.DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WAN.O information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to
INPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
disse.mination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents ofand attachments to this e-mail is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANO and is
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
copy orprintout of this e-mail and any attachments.
Thank you.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Friday, April 08, 2011 2:43 PM
RST08 Hoc; RST07 Hoc; RST09 Hoc; RST06 Hoc
FW: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-8-11.docx
ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-8-11.docx

From: Reandeau, Michael A. (INPO) [mailto:ReandeauMA@inpo.org]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:43 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Cc: INPOERCTech
Subject: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-8-1i.docx

A copy of the 4/8 1100 EST conference call agenda with action items is attached.

Mike Reandeau
INPO ERC Technical Lead

.DISCLAIMER.
This e-mall arid any of its ýLýthnments ay coniirnn propietarn tNFO oa WANO infornaticn that is privil,-dge, corif, denbat. or protecied by cO Vnig ht reionong .'
INPO or WANO. Thi- e-ma:i is intendgl Solely for the use at •he •ndaviduai or entity for wthih it is Intended. If you are not Vne intended recipient of this e-mail. any
dit-n..nna•oart d.itr.butior, cyar2 or .ct,'n Len in relation "o t'le Cz tents o0 and adalohmentr .t.o this e-n'atl is contrary to the righLs of INPO or WANO and s
prohibited. Ir you aie rotn rh, lend rcrt.;', of Ihs e-mail. please nofify Ine sender irnmediateiy b, return e-mail and pa..marently delete the original and any
copy or pri;itou" of tIis e-mai and any a, c•rz'nen1'•,.
Thank vciL



4/8/2011

1100 - Technical Refocus Meeting - Led by INPO Tech Lead

1. Review agenda for the call:

2. Discuss the Status of Open Actions

a. RST Assessment proposed Rev.2 (NRC RST lead)

b. Status of structural integrity of U4 SFP (GEH lead)

3. Review new action items discussed during the call.

4. Adjourn

Action Items from 4/8/2011 1100 EST Conference Call:

1. Comments due to the RST from all parties for a proposed RST Assessment of Fukushima Daiichi

Units revision 2. Target for a revision 2 to be issued is Tuesday, April 12.

2. RST to distribute information to the consortium relative to evaluations of U1/2/3 PCV water

levels.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

HOO Hoc
Friday, April 08, 2011 8:43 PM
LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
FW: Fax from unknown sender.
Filel.PDF

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100
Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hoo.hoc@nrc.gov
secure e-mail: hool@nrc.sizov.Wov

---- Original Message -----

From: hool [mailto:hool.hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 8:32 PM
To: HOO Hoc

Subject: Fax from unknown sender.

RECEIVE NOTIFICATION FOR JOB 00018119

Notice for: HOO1

Remote ID: Received at: 04/08/2011 20:30

Pages: 16

Routed by:

Routed at: 04/08/2011 20:30

1 p)('v



FEB-5-2001 13:29 FROM: 
TO:991301eI65151 P:I/16

4/8/11; 2020 EDT

From: T. E. Roberts

To: T. G. Vavoso

Attached are two tables and supporting information that were prepared by the Bettis and Knolls Atomic

Power Laboratories. This information is provided to the US NRC Reactor Safety Team for their

information and use in preparing assessments of plant status. Whilethe information is based on the

best information currently available to the Naval Reactors (NR) program regarding Fukushima Dalichi

plant conditions, it has not been reviewed by the US NRC, the industry consortium, DOE, or any other

agency outside of the NR program- Therefore, all users of this information should recognize it is not an

official US Government assessment of the Fukushima Site. Such assessments come from the US NRC

and the industry consortium.
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FEB-5-2001 13:31 FROM: TO:9913018165151 P:10/1G

(b)(5)



FEB-5-2001 13:31 FROM: TO:9913OIE3165151 P:11/16
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TO:991301 8 1 6 5 15 1  P: 12/16

FEB-5-2001 13:32 FROM:
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FEe-5-2001 13:32 FR om: TO:9913018161S1 P:14/16
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FEB-5-2GI 13:32 FROM:
TO:9913018165151 P:15/16
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Quayle, Lisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Saturday, April 09, 2011 7:55 PM
Blarney, Alan
'gardla@inpo.org'; RST03 Hoc; Ali, Syed; Call, Michel; Casto, Chuck; Collins, Elmo; Emche,
Danielle; Giessner, John; Jackson, Todd; Monninger, John; Bernhard, Rudolph; Salay,
Michael; Scott, Michael; Sheikh, Abdul; Stahl, Eric; Taylor, Robert; Ulses, Anthony; US-AID
Disaster Team; Way, Ralph
RE: FINAL REV. 1 Option B Recommendations
Option B Recommendations -Combo 2100 4-09 version.docx

Please see the attached email to address your request.

Kerri
RST Coordinator

From: Blarney, Alan
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 8:10 AM
To: RST01 Hoc
Cc: 'gardla@inpo.org'
Subject: FW: FINAL REV. 1 Option B Recommendations

From: RST01 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 5:45 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; All, Syed; Call, Michel; Casto, Chuck; Collins, Elmo; Emche, Danielle; Giessner, John; Jackson, Todd;
Monninger, John; NRC Team at USAID; Bernhard, Rudolph; Salay, Michael; Scott, Michael; Sheikh, Abdul; Stahl, Eric;
Taylor, Robert; Way, Ralph
Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource
Subject: FW: FINAL REV. 1 Option B Recommendations

From: RST08 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 4:26 AM
To: RST01 Hoc; RST06 Hoc; Hoc, RST16
Subject: FINAL REV. 1 Option B Recommendations

Attached please find the Final Rev. 1 Option B document. This is the April 8th 2200 document completed on swing shift

with minor editorial nits and formatting from Mids.

Please pass this along to the Site Team. It is my understanding that this document is intended to be shared with NISA

Eva Brown, BWR Systems and Ops Analyst
Reactor Safety Team
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

I
V 3"103
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From: Hoc
Sent: Saturday, Aoril 09. 2011 6ý24 AM
To:

(b)(6)

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: ,,4.Purpose: Request for Re-review of the attached document
Attachments: FINAL - Simplified Stability for Simplified Discussion with NISA.docx

From: RST06 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 6:03 AM
To: RSTO1 Hoc
Subject: Purpose: Request for Re-review of the attached document

Frank, please forward this e-mail to the Industry e-mail group and the site team (including Chuck and Elmo).

Purpose: Request for Re-review of the attached document (previously reviewed earlier this week).

Request that all involved entities confirm that any comments that they have made on this document have been

satisfactorily incorporated so that it can be shared by the site team with NISA.

This is a high priority request because of the priority that NISA has placed on it in their discussions with the US.

Background:
NISA has made several requests for NRC thoughts on conditions for "stability." The RST had worked with its

peers on a stability document over the last week. As of 4/9/11, it has been decided to merge the "stability"

paper with a paper on PAG to create a broader scope "Composite" paper for use in getting US Govt alignment

on reentry recommendations.

This new composite paper will involve some very challenging coordination with other agencies because of the

policy issues associated with post-accident dose standards.

(b)(5)

I



(b)(5)

Thanks,

Fred Brown
On-shift RST Director

2



o--,FICAL UE OL
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

[Task Tracker 44401 - T e 41 -.. IINALSIMPLIFIED Saturday, April 09, 2011



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
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From: Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR[ (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 2:18 PM
To: RST03 Hoc
Subject: FW: Purpose: Request for Re-review of the attached document

From: Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR
Sent: Sat 4/9/2011 7:35 AM

To I (b)(6)

'Elmo.Collins@nrc.gov'; 'Danielle.Emche@nrc.gov'; 'John.Giessner@nrc.gov ; ToddJackson@nrc.gov ;
'Iohn.Monninger@nrc.gov'; 'RMTPACTSUELNRC@ofda.gov'; 'Rudolph.Bernhard@nrc.gov'; 'MichaeI.Salay@nrc.giv';

ýIichael.Scott@nrc~gov'; 'Abdul.Sheikh@nrc.gov'; 'Eric.Stahl@nrc.gov'; 'Robert.Taylor@nrc.gov'; 'Rafph.Way@nrc.gov';
,,ST09.Hoc@nrc.gov'; Kepple, AtarrC--ltV-NAV-SEAX',08,"BMPC ECC;Contractor@unnpp.gov'; Birigmaff,,iBhuceI'M6GIV-kEA-
)8 NR; 'RSTO8.Hoc@nrc.gov'; 'alice.caponiti@nuclear.energy.gov'; H r D6- id'R'ClVo-N- A ' 6Ej,

ýEA 08 NR; 'dmodeen@epri.com'; 'EventResponse@epri.com'; 'GE.HitachiNucleaOesoonseTS~mgj~iGm4.Szeto,
Jordor nvCV*SEA-08:NR ; Vincent.Holahan@nrc.gov'; 'inp6erc@inhpo.org';'inpoerctech@inpo~org -.

Cc: 'FOIAResponse.hoc.Resource@nrc.gov'
'Subject: Re: Purpose: Request for Re-review of the attached document

"I

'1

(b)(5)

Thanks,
Tom Roberts

1

/

i

From: RST01 Hoc <RST01.Hoc@nrc.gov>
To: Ali, Syed <Syed.Ali@nrc.gov>; Blamey, Alan <Alan.Blamey@nrc.gov>; Call, Michel <Michel.Call@nrc.gov>; Casto,

Chuck <Chuck.Casto@nrc.gov>; Collins, Elmo <Elmo.Collins@nrc.gov>; Emche, Danielle <Danielle.Emche@nrc.gov>;
Giessner, John <John.Giessner@nrc.gov>; Jackson, Todd <Todd.Jackson@nrc.gov>; Monninger, John
<John.Monninger@nrc.gov>; NRC Team at USAID <RMTPACTSU_ELNRC@ofda.gov>; Bernhard, Rudolph
<Rudolph.Bernhard@nrc.gov>; Salay, Michael <Michael.Salay@ nrc.gov>; Scott, Michael <Michael.Scott@nrc.gov>;
Sheikh, Abdul <Abdul.Sheikh@nrc.gov>; Stahl, Eric <Eric.Stahl@nrc.gov>; Taylor, Robert <Robert.Taylor@nrc.gov>; Way,

Ralph <Ralph.Way@nrc.gov>; RST09 Hoc <RST09.Hoc@nrc.gov>; Kepple, Alan C CIV NAVSEA, 08; Bettis Contacts
<BMPCECC.Contractor@unnpp.gov>; Bingman, Bruce M CIV SEA 08 NR; RST08 Hoc <RST08.Hoc@nrc.gov>; Caponiti
DOE <alice.caponiti@nuclear.energy.gov>; Herman, David R CIV NAVSEA, 08; Dei, Donald E CIV SEA 08 NR; EPRI Dave

Modeen <dmodeen@epri.com>; EPRI Event Response Center <EventResponse@epri.com>; GE Hitachi

NucResponseTeam <GE.HitachiNuclearResponseTeam@ge.com>; Szeto, Gordon CIV SEA 08 NR; Holahan, Vincent
'incent.Holahan@nrc.gov>; INPO ERC <inpoerc@inpo.org>; INPOERCTECH <inpoerctech@inpo.org>; '

t

I

6býl ý ý_



(b)(6) I>; Joel Pero (Bettis) <joel.pero.contractor@unnpp.gov>'TJ•
Kelly ejohne.kelly@nuclear.energy.gov>; Steinhurst, Laurel A CIV SEA 08 NR; Lela Doyle (KAPI)

<lela.doyle.contractor@unnpp.gov>; Richard Stark <Richard.Stark@nuclear.energy.gov>; Rob Versluis
<ROB.VERSLUIS@nuclear.energy.gov>; Hoc, RST16 <RST16.Hoc@nrc.gov>; RSTO1B Hoc <RSTO1B.Hoc@nrc.gov>; RST
Hoc <RSTO3.Hoc@nrc.gov>; RST07 Hoc <RSTO7.Hoc@nrc.gov>; Russell Morales <MoralesRA@state.gov>; Sal Golub

<sal.golub@nuclear.energy.gov>; Bell, Stephen T CIV SEA 08 NR; Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR; Vavoso, Thomas

CIV NAVSEA, 08
Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource <FOIAResponse.hoc.Resource@nrc.gov>

Sent: Sat Apr 09 06:23:48 2011

Subject: FW: Purpose: Request for Re-review of the attached document

From: RST06 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, April 09i 2011 6:03 AM
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



From: Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR thomas.e.roberts@navy.mil>3
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 2:45 PM

To: RST03 Hoc
Subject: Fw: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-6-11.docx

Attachments: Unit 4 Explosion Assessment - rev 2 04.06.11 With Cover.pdf

f

KL

From: RSTO1 Hoc <RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov>
To: RST09 Hoc <RST09.Hoc@nrc.gov>; Kepple, Alan C CIV NAVSEA, 08; Bettis Contacts
<BMPCECC.Contractor@unnpp.gov>; Bingman, Bruce M CIV SEA 08 NR; RST08 Hoc <RST08.Hoc@nrc.gov>; Caponiti
DOE <alice.caponiti@nuclear.energy.gov>; Herman, David R CIV NAVSEA, 08; Dei, Donald E CIV SEA 08 NR; EPRI Dave*"
Modeen <dmodeen@epri.com>; EPRI Event Response Center <EventResponse@epri.com>; GE Hitachi
NucResponseTeam <GE.HitachiNuclearResponseTeam@ge.com>; Szeto, Gordon CIV SEA 08 NR; Holahan, Vincent
<Vincent.Holahan@nrc.gov>; INPO ERC <inpoerc@inpo.org>; INPOERCTECH <inpoerctech@inpo.org>;

(b)(6) Joel Pero (Bettis) <joel.pero.contractor@unnpp.gov>; Johne
Kelly <]orine.Kelly(g-nuclear.energy.gov>; bteinnurst, Laurel A CIV SEA 08 NR; Lela Doyle (KAPL)
<lela.doyle.contractor@unnpp.gov>; Richard Stark <Richard.Stark@nuclear.energy.gov>; Rob Versluis
<ROB.VERSLUIS@nuclear.energy.gov>; Hoc, RST16 <RST16.Hoc@nrc.gov>; RSTO1B Hoc <RSTO1B.Hoc@nrc.gov>;
RST03 Hoc <RST03.Hoc@nrc.gov>; RST07 Hoc <RST07.Hoc@nrc.gov>; Russell Morales <MoralesRA@state.gov>; Sal
Golub <sal.golub@nuclear.energy.gov>; Bell, Stephen T CIV SEA 08 NR; Roberts, Thomas E CIV SEA 08 NR; Vavoso,
Thomas G CIV NAVSEA, 08
Sent: Thu Apr 07 10:24:21 2011
Subject: FW: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-6-11.docx

DOE has asked that the consortium be made aware of the attached analysis of possible causes of
explosion for the Unit 4 SFP.

RST Coordinator

From: Caponiti, Alice [mailto:Alice.Caponiti@nuclear.energy.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:19 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Cc: Versluis, Rob; Golub, Sal; Kelly, John E (NE); Larzelere, Alex
Subject: RE: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-6-11.docx

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on documents.

Finally, DOE does not have any specific anaiysis to provide on the topic of the 'fix-it' compound.

Thanks,



Alice

Alice Caponiti
DOE-NERT

[ (b)(6) - cell

From: RST01 Hoc [mailto:RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 1:48 PM
To: I (b)(6)

IL (b)(6)

L."Subject: FWYERC- 100 Daily Call 4-6-11.docx

From INPO this morning.

RST Coordinator

From: Reandeau, Michael A. (INPO) [mailto:ReandeauMA@inpo.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:49 PM
To: RST01 Hoc
Cc: INPOERCTech
Subject: ERC 1100 Daily Call 4-6-11.docx

(b)(4)

Stu/Mike,

Attached is the 4/6 1100 Conference Call agendaalong with the action items from the call for distribution.

Mike Reandeau

INPO ERC Technical

2
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Pre-decisional
April 6, 2011

Japan Accident Response
National Laboratory Analysis Record

I

(b)(4)

Input Information/References: None

NE Review/Date: 4/6/11



Pre-decisional
April 6, 2011

Assessment of the Possible Causes of the Unit 4 Building Explosion

I~1Y
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Pre-decisional
April 6,2011

Assessment of Hydrogen from Unit 3 Transferred Through Stack Vent Lines
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Baca, Bernadette

From: Gard, Lee A (INPO) [GardLA@INPO.org]
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 1:05 AM
To: Blarney, Alan; Collins, Elmo; michael.call@nrc.gov; Hay, Michael;

'richard. kondo@crbard. com'; Bernhard, Rudolph
Subject: FW: REACTOR VESSEL UNIT4 QUESTIONS

Here is part answer to a question you had asked earlier.
best regards,

Lee Gard

From: Rossi, Richard (GE Power & Water) [mailtop, eo
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 1:20 PM
To: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO); Gard, Lee A (INPO)
Cc: Schneider Gregg
Subject: Fwd: REACTOR VESSEL UNIT 4 QUESTIONS

FYI From the GEH project director for IF4 RIR.

Rich Rossi
W(b)(W)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hinds, Carl E. (GE Power & Water)" <Carl.l]indsnge.com>
Date: April 9,2011 7:19:50 AM GMT+09:00
To: "Rossi, Richard (GE Power & Water)" <Richard ] .ROSSI(Thrze.com>
Subject: Re: REACTOR VESSEL UNIT 4 QUESTIONS

(b)(4)

From: Rossi, Richard (GE Power & Water)
To: Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO) <HochevarAR6INPO.orq>
Cc: Gard, Lee A (INPO) <GardLA(@INPO.orq>; GE Hitachi Nuclear Response Team (GE Power &
Water); Hinds, Carl E. (GE Power & Water)
Sent: Fri Apr 08 17:47:38 2011
Subject: Re: REACTOR VESSEL UNIT 4 QUESTIONS

I (b)(4)

Rich Rossi
[ (b)(6)

On Apr 8, 2011, at 11:05 PM. "Hochevar, Albert R. (INPO)" <HochevarAR(aiINPO.org>
wrote:



Rich.
¢111="3
ri

(b)(4)

Thanks,
Al

Al Hochevar
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
Cell (b)(6)

Restricted Distribution.. Copyright © 2011 by the Institute of Nuclear Power
Operations. Not for sale or for commercial use. Reproduction of this report without
the prior written consent of INPO is expressly prohibited. Unauthorized reproduction
is a violation of applicable law. The persons and organizations that are furnished
copies of this report should not deliver or transfer this report to any third party, or
make this report or its contents public, without the prior agreement of INPO. All other
rights reserved.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Sunday, April 10, 2011 3:18 AM
RST07 Hoc; RST10 Hoc; Hoc, RST16; RST06 Hoc
FW: IAEA distributed documents
NISA.press-release_84japanese.pdf; Image-of drainwater in turbinebuilding.pdf.

Monitoringdata(0837).pdf

From: OST01 HOC
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 3:08 AM
To: PMTl1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; RST01 Hoc
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From. HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 3:06 AM
To: LIA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: IAEA distributed documents

From: Kenagy, W David[SMTP:KENAGYWDIdSTATE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 2:51:08 AM
To: Kenagy, W David; vince.mcclellandannsa.doe.Qov; Rodriguez, Veronica;
ann.heindich•,nnsa.doe.aov; HOO Hoc; HOO2 Hoc; Huffman, William;
dlecair.sara~depamailea'l v tirnnthy nr~t~n~db-bd• q

mada.marinissenhhs..o (b)(6) . eh eoc.oem.doe.qov;
h •sscch o; iames.k•,,dhs..qov; HOO -H-oc-rn-ith, Brooke;

Zubarev, Jill E; Shaffer, Mark R; nitopsennsa.doe.gov; Skypek, Thomas M;
(b)(6) , clark.rayjepamail.epa.qov; Stern, Warren;

DeLaBarre, Robin; Burkart, Alex R; Metz, Patricia J; Fladeboe, Jan P;
Withers. Anne M; Lowe, Thomas J; Lewis, Brian M; SES-O_OS;
EAP-J-Office-DL; O'Brien, Thomas P; Lane Charles D; Conlon John N;
Foughty, Michae A; Mahaffey, Charlesý (b)(6)

Jih, Rongsong (b)(6) utler, Kirsten B-
Subject: RE: IAEA distributed docurn-en
Auto forwarded by a Rule

ý6n/ 61
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-X OE-OMilO.Oxi • aoo°-l6•' .

'i

-35-



-P-

OR /31927-~ Q/3i7:40- 4/4102-' 4/4 t05- 4/5.10261 -4/5'1908ow
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1-131. 19E-05 0.04 'UH.2E 0.08 4.' E0 0.04 W 5..4E-05 0.5 3,BE-05 U.4 O.8E-05 .0.07 t"0-0

S Cs-134 ND - 4.E-05 0.02 ND - M1'O' 0.02 . ND - 2E-0 0.02 L0E-03

Cs-137 ND' - 4.5E-05 0.2 ND. 3,1E.05 0.01 R{D 3.&05' 0.01 3.CE-03

1-131 L.E-05 0.03 aX-05 .0.04 U.E-05 0.0 UFO5 W.0 W.-05 0.05 3.4E-05 UO3 I.OE-03

*4* Cs-134 U.E-05 0.01 2.E-05.1 0.0 ND - J Z.EO .1 24E-5 '0.01 1 UR-5 0.01 2.OE-03

Cs-137 2V1E-05 0.01 - UE-05 '0.01 ND0 E-05 10.01 ,0 aE-03

X OOE-0O.t, 0,0 x I0' twem
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Cos-134 ..3.4E-05 0.02 ND 1.OE-05 0.01 ND 2.2E-03
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C. -134 2.4E-05 0.01 .1.8E-05 0.01 ND 2.(E-05 0.01. 2.0ET03

Cs-137 2.gE-05 0.01 1.9E-05 0.01 -' ND - 2.6E-05 .01 .31E-03
----------- 4.
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(Bq/cm3) t B{ (B/) cm•)3 ;) X.)

1-131 ZOE-05 0.03 1,6E-05 0.02 1,0E-03

r Cs-134 ND - ND 2.0E-03

Cs-1 37 ND - ND - 3.OE-03

'-131 1,5E-05 0.02 1.OE-05 0.01 1.OE-03

•- Cs-134 ND - ND 2,OE-03'

Os-137 ND ND - 3.OE.-03

C.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Crane, Randall M. (INPO) <CraneRM@inpo.org>
Sunday, April 10, 2011 7:03 PM
GE Hitachi Nuclear Response Team (GE Power & Water); RST01 Hoc
INPO EmergencyResponseCtr (INPO); INPOERCTech
Q418 Japan Structural Team Report Review Comments
.Q418 Japan Structural Team Report Comments - FINAL (2).doc

Follow up
Flagged

From: Crane, Randall M. (INPO) On Behalf Of INPOERCTech
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 2:15 PM
To: Maddox, James E. (INPO)
Subject: Q418 Japan Structural Team Report Review Comments

(b)(4)

Randall M. Crane, Sr. Evaiuator
Emergency Response Center Technical Coordinator
Equipment Reliability/Materials
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations

INPOERCTech@(INPO.org
CraneRM@INPO.or•
770 644-8022 (ERC)
770 644-8712 (desk)

i b)(6) J(cell)

Re~ntrced' D0sb'bu!-:. Cop right2 ---.1 b,/ Ili- lflrlt'tVI of Nuoear ý-cowr Opepr:in N0 t-o, aFcn af r for cxmmE r1;zI use. Reoi-dtaricr. of ms sepcrr wtloau thp
prior willen conisent of INPOC- expr-5sly a V~tinted. Urlut~iraued fproduclior, is a v~o'-slion cat spp!:ýaJ iC w The persan or persons that are rumished copies of
II'-i r-p~rl.shol~d nrot AJeIrje, or trair.fEt tri5 renvi t o ariv thirc party or rnake !his ýaporr or its rcrtelis milbiln, wrttrrl the t~iior apreerner1 of iNPO. Ali Other hqhaýs

Th-:s e-omad and arty a; its a ciarfmsts rrija cor:&n pc;jvýtay INPO nr W.'ANO info-na:ion that -s pnv~ieged. confidemial. or protlected by Copyright Oelonging to

ý(qjo



INPO or WANOo Th"s e-nail is intended solely for the use of the individuaý or entity for whiCh it is intended. if you are not theinilended recipient of this e-m.ail. any
dissemination. disInbton. copying. or actw.' taken in r"'ation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is contrarv La the right• at INPO or.WANO and is
orohlbited. If ynu are noi. the intended rpcivnz of this e-mail, please-notify Ihe Sencer immedi..e[ly by re.turn e-mail and permanr-ntly dete'.e the oti•.nal and any
o.py or pinthui of this e-m, ai and any atachrilents
Thank yolu.
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From: RSTO1 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 9:38 AM
To: RST06 Hoc
Subject: FW: Naval Reactors recommendations for securing water pool leak
Attachments: Naval Reactors Document on Water Pool Leaks.docx

From: RSTO1 Hoc
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 4:00 AM
To: RSTO1 Hoc; Blarney, Alan; Bernhard, Rudolph
Subject: RE: Naval Reactors recommendations for securing water pool leak

OK to provide to TEPCO/NISA.

From: RSTO1 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 11:49 PM
To: Taylor, Robert; Scott, Michael
Subject: FW: Naval Reactors recommendations for securing water pool leak

FYI, this Naval Reactors document has been sent to the industry consortium for discussion
during the 0300 phone conference.

From: RSTO1 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2011 7:57 PM
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

67ý6(60
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From: ET02 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:42 PM
To: ET07 Hoc
Subject FW: URGENT: Notice ( 10 April 2011)

From: ET01 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:42:18 PM
To: ET02 Hoc
Subject: FW: URGENT: Notice ( 10 April 2011)
Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: LIAQ8 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:42:17 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12; RST01 Hoc; ET07 Hoc; ET02 Hoc; ET05 Hoc; ET01 Hoc
Subject: FW: URGENT: Notice ( 10 April 2011)
Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYI

From: LIA03 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:40 PM
To: LIA08 Hoc; LIA02 Hoc; LIA10 Hoc
Subject: FW: URGENT: Notice ( 10 April 2011)

From: LIA02 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:40 PM
To: LIA08 Hoc; LIA03 Hoc; LIA10 Hoc
Subject: FW: URGENT: Notice ( 10 April 2011)

From: Hinds, Lynda 3 [mailto:HindsU@state.gov] On Behalf Of Tokyo Staff Assistant
4,gnt, ri nrtinv Anril in )n1i 1 A'4f PM

Tol (b)(6)

(b)(6)

I

969161



j

(b)(6)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Notice ( 10 April 2011)

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant
(03) 3224- 5370

From: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM [mailto: protocoloffice-em@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 7:03 PM
To: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM
Subject: URGENT: Notice ( 10 April 2011)

URGENT (18:30) Sunday, 10 April 2011

To All Missions (Embassies, Consular posts and International Organizations in Japan)

TEPCO has confirmed that discharge of low-level radioactive water in the waste processing facility
of Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Plant into the sea was finished at 17:40 today. Total amount of low-
level radioactive water discharged from the plant is about 10,390 tons and total radioactivity released
through the discharge is about 150 billion bq.

TEPCO is going to issue a press release on this matter soon.

Details will follow in due course.

Contact: International Nuclear Energy Cooperation Division, Tel 03-5501-8227

2



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hoc, PMT12
Sunday, April 10, 2011 2:02 PM
RST06 Hoc
PARs for Deputies Meeting Rev13 Trish Milligan and RST input 04-09-11
PARs for Deputies Meeting Rev13 Trish Milligan and RST input 04-09-11.docx

Hello from PMT. This is version 14 of the Composite paper\
(b)(5)

I
IPlease cdo tnat ana return to ivivi i iz. i rlarKs.



(b)(5)

Page 1



(b)(5)

Page 2



(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Page 4
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(b)(5)

Page 7
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From:
Sent
To:
Subject.
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Sunday, April 10, 2011 7:04 PM
RST06 Hoc
FW: Japan Earthquake 10 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report
image001.jpg

FYI...

From: OST01 HOC
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:58 PM
To: LIA08 Hoc; RST01 Hoc; FOIA Response.hoc Resource
Subject: FW: Japan Earthquake 10 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report

fyi.

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:55 PM
To: UA07 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Japan Earthquake 10 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100
Fax: 301-816-5151
email: hoo.hocanrc.gov
secure e-mail: hool@nrc.sgov.gov

S•U.S.NRC

From: Richard L Garwin [mailto:rlg2@us.ibm.com]
Sent: Sunday, April.10, 2011 6:08 PM
To: MLlRSCc: (b)(6) I

(b)(6)

1

g 671ý 3



(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Japan Earthquake 10 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report

I am dismayed that the most useful information in these reports comes from the media.

For instance, "The utility firm is now working to lay hoses between the turbine buildings and the facility. Holes
have already been bored in the walls of the buildings, but work to install the hoses has yet to begin."
Sunday, April 10, 2011 07:30 +0900 (JST) http://www3.nhk.or.ip/daily/enrzlish/10 03.htrnl (0600 4/10
SITREP)

We should be getting this information directly from TEPCO or the Japanese government, if we have a
cooperative working relationship with them.

On Secretary Chu's "Experts Group" we are considering how to bore holes in thick concrete. It would be useful
to know where and how holes have been bored in the walls of the buildings at Fukushima Daiichi.

Dick Garwin

2
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

RST06 Hoc
Sunday, April 10, 2011 2:44 AM
RST1O Hoc
Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions - NRC DRAFT 4 10_0100.docx
Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions - NRC DRAFT 4_10_0100.docx

5 bq/ 4 q



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC.Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactor
plants and spent fuel pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available

technical information. We acknowledge that the information is subject to change and refinement.

(b)(5)



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendationsfor the Fukushima-Daiichi reactor
plantsand spent fuel pools to the USNRC team In Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available

technical: information. We acknowledge that.the information is subject to change and refinement-

(b)(5)



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactor
plants and, spent fuel pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available

technical information. We acknowledge that the information is subject to change and refinement.

(b)(5)



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

RSTO1 Hoc
Sunday, April 10, 2011 8:32 AM
RST06 Hoc; RST07 Hoc; RST09 Hoc
FW: Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions - NRC DRAFT 4_10_0300.docx

Please review for applicability.
-17,

...rom: Golubi Sal [mailto:sal.golub@nuclear.energy.gov]
•nf qt~ncfv Anril lA •fl1 1 R:O2 AM

Sent! c,"nri;;ýt Agril 10 ?nl i R:Q2 AM
Tml (b)(6)

(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions - NRC DRAFT 4_10_0300.docx

A'few thoughts for consideration:

(b)(5)

Sal

ýr..m-RST01 Hoc <RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov>
/To (b)(6)

(b)(6)

vfi/ký



f.4

<Chuck.Casto@nrc.gov>; Collins, Elmo <Elmo.Co lins@nrc.gov>; Emche, Danielle <Danielle. Emchenrc.gov>; Giessner
John <John.Giessner@nrc.gov>; Jackson, Todd <Todd.Jackson@nrc.gov>; Monninger, John
<John.Monninger@nrc.gov>; Bernhard, Rudolph <Rudolph.Bernhard@nrc.gov>; Salay, Michael
<Michael.Salay@nrc.gov>; Scott, Michael <Michael.Scott@nrc.gov>; Sheikh, Abdul <Abdul.Sheikh@nrc.gov>; Stahl, E ic

C• <Eric.Stahl@nrc.gov>; Taylor, Robert <Robert.Taylor@nrc.gov>; Ulses, Anthony <Anthony.Ulses@nrc.gov>; US-AiD

- Disaster Team <DART PACTSU@ofda.gov>; Way, Ralph <Ralph.Way@nrc.gov>
Sent: Sun Apr 10 05:04:54 2011
Subject: Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions - NRC DRAFT 4-10-0300.docx

Pie e-find attach the latest draft "Criterion to Establish Stable Conditions." The document is
eing developed in response to multiple requests from NISA.

It is an improvement over the version distributed yesterday. The current version incorporates
the feedback received from DOE/NE and NR during the April 9 telecon (swing shift) as well as
the comments from the NRC Japan site team.

RST is working to develop a final document for transmittal to NISA soon. We would
appreciate review and comments ASAP.

RST

2



The purpose of this document is to providethe NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactor
plants and spent fuel pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments and recommendations are based on the best available

technical information. We acknowledge that the information is subject to-change and refinement.

(b)(5)



The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactor
plants and spent fuel pools to the USNRC team in Japan. Our assessments-and recommendations are based on the best available

technical information. We acknowledge that the information is subject to change.and refinement.

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
Subject:.
Attachments:

RST01 Hoc
Sunday, April 10, 2011 6:03 AM
Blarney, Alan
RST01 Hoc; RST06 Hoc
RE: Option B Paper Final.
OUO - Option B Recommendations FINAL 4-10-2011.docx; OUO - Option B
Recommendations FINAL 4-10-2011.pdf

Alan,

Note that we have made a slight modification by designating the paper OUO. PDF and Word
versions are attached.

RST

From: Blarney, Alan
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 4:32 AM
To: RST01 Hoc
Subject: Option B Paper Final.

Please find the attached final version of the Option B paper. This paper will be transmitted to NISA this
evening.



OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

the information is-subject to change and refinement.

(b)(5)

2100 EDT Saturday, April 09, 2011



OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

the information is subiect to change and refinement.

(b)(5)

2100 EDT Saturday, April 09, 2011



OFFICIAL USE ONLY

The purpose of this document is to provide the NRC Reactor Safety Team's recommendations for the Fukushima-Daiichi reactors to
the USNRC team in Japan. These recommendations'are based on the best available technical information. We acknowledge that

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
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OIP ITServices Resource

From: LIA02 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 4:07 PM
To: Mamish, Nader; Doane, Margaret; LIA03 Hoc
Cc: Abrams, Charlotte; Wittick, Brian; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; 'ShafferMR@state.gov'; Bloom,

Steven; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Tobin, Jennifer; Mayros, Lauren; Jones, Andrea; English,
Lance; Smiroldo, Elizabeth; Young, Francis; Henderson, Karen; Ramsey, Jack; Shepherd, Jill;
Baker, Stephen; Emche, Danielle; Fragoyannis, Nancy; LIA03 Hoc; Stahl, Eric; Owens,
Janice; Fehst, Geraldine; Foggie, Kirk; Breskovic, Clarence; LIA08 Hoc; LIA06 Hoc

Subject: OUO: Transition Report April 10, 0600-1530

QMA US!E ONLY

TRANSITION REPORT FOR APRIL 10, 0630 - 1530
Elizabeth to Gerri

Updates during Shift

* A draft paper prepared by the Site Team's Michel Hay, entitled "NRC Response to Fukushima Event,"
(subject line "Global Assessment") was forwarded to a number of stakeholders. LIA02 provided edits, then
forwarded the draft to International Liaisons for their review and comment. This document does not yet
include RST input, but that is in the works. Action: track comments and status of report. Send IAEA
Liaison final draft.

Fourth Team to Japan. Members for team#4 will leave this week. Brian Wittick left on 4/9; Steve Garchow (RIV),
Heather Gepford (RII), Tony Huffert (RES), Jeff Mitman (NRR), Carl Moore (Rill), and Steve Reynolds (Rill) will
leave on 4/12. A heads up was sent from Karen Jackson on 4/10 noting that USAID was not working over the
weekend, and normally needs 4 days to process travel. USAID is the funding source. Action: Contact USAID
and tell them (as per request from Marty Virgilio) that all 6 travelers who are yet to be departed are to be
considered "emergent" (sic) and to please expedite their travel. Monitor USAID for response; inform team#4
travelers of results. Added Team #4 additional emergency contact information to both the Japan Traveler
Contact/Emergency contact information file. Was contacted by several of the travelers with checklist questions
and general info, esp. related to arranging travel. Put them in touch with Mary Carter of OIP and others who can
help coordinate and answer questions. Forwarded requests for blackberries to Karen Jackson; they are being
processed. Also update Team#4 grid as requested traveler information comes in. Other travelers may emerge.

* Coordination of IAEA and U.S. Efforts. While the IAEA's Incident and Emergency Centre (IEC) has not agreed to
be a formal "clearinghouse" (i.e., actively reaching out to all IAEA member states requesting that all assistance efforts
be coordinated through the IEC), they are tracking all offers for assistance via a database that was posted on ENAC
last week. For the effort to be effective, they need input from countries, and they do not have anything from the
United States. The State Department is the lead in the "Consortium." INPO is the lead on equipment issues.
Although US Embassy Tokyo had established a tracking system to compile assistance requests from the Japanese
and offers from USG entities, INPO had been separately tracking equipment requests (see INPO item below). The
Embassy and INPO tracking have been merged. On April 5 h, LT received the latest equipment request matrices from
USAID, originated by the Tokyo embassy. During April 5th conference call, OMB indicated to LT that they intend to
start approving all finances for equipment purchases for Japan.

* Watch schedule is changing in Ops Center. The line organization will be involved more, and work in the Ops
Center will include fewer people (6 people). An overall report defining changes to the Watch schedule and strategy is
being developed by the ET. Outlook has been changed so that all three International Desk computers receive all
email sent to each computer. There are folders for the other computers. This will capture all the messages and allow
us to avoid checking more than one computer. ACTION: The OIP checklist will need to be changed regarding whom
to contact for obtaining blackberries, laptops, etc., as Karen Jackson on ET02 Hoc will no longer be that person
(someone within OIS should be identified by management). Karen said a transfer plan should be set up such that the
blackberries remain in Japan, but get reset using new travelers' email accounts from our end as team members are
replaced.
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* Mailbox size limits. Team requested verification that mailboxes had size limits increased due to difficulties sending
emails. On 4/7 received response from Joe Turner/OIS that email box sizes for those in Japan are being monitored
daily for max capacity. Action: Notified Joe Turner about Team#4 travelers. Notify Joe Turner as new travelers are
identified to leave for Japan.

* Plant Status Updates. James Whitney, NSIR has requested that all of the "Plant Status" news releases on ENAC be
sent to him to assist other government agencies in their analysis of the situation. Action: Send
iames.whitneyv(nrc..ov "plant status updates" on ENAC as they come in (sent during day shift on 4/10).

* TEPCO Earthquake Info. Vince Holahan, the NRC staff member embedded with PACCOM, has requested to be on
the distribution list for the Japanese earthquake info sent from TEPCO. Action: Please forward these emails to
Vince.Holahan(-nrc.qov as they are received (sent during day shift on 4/10).

* Request to Share RST Document with Foreign Governments: The Governments of Canada, the UK and Finland
have requested that the RST share their "Stability Document," which they have discussed during their daily call with
these governments. The request was forwarded to the ET, who is assessing what information is contained in the
document before deciding on whether or not to share the document. The document is still in draft (awaiting
interagency comments). PMT was given permission to read the draft document to conference call members. Release
of this document will be addressed as part of the process being developed to address the release of a document to
NY Times. Action: Continue to follow. UPDATE (correction): The RST Stability Document was not released to
Mark Shaffer (as was previously reported). When the RST Stability Report section is completed, the final draft should
be sent to Mark Shaffer, along with the requestors from Canada, UK, and Finland, as well as the Japan team.

* 1 Pager for Margie's Morning Meeting - Danielle/Eric requested that the draft be sent to them to add to it
overnight. They will send back updates via email. Action: Work off of the draft sent back from them. A final is in the
works for the 4/10/11 one-pager, including Danielle's additions. (In future iterations, if they don't send back any
updates overnight, then work off of the draft completed.)

Future ActionsIOPEN ITEMS

" News Reports on IAEA "Recommendation" to Extend Evacuation Zone: News media is reporting that the IAEA
has called on Japan to extend the evacuation zone around Fukushima, based on abnormal levels of radiation
detected in a village outside the current evacuation zone. This was neither a special announcement nor a formal
recommendation from the IAEA. Instead, the reports result from information provided at the March 30 IAEA technical
briefing, at which DDG Denis Flory reported on the location of the abnormal radiation levels and noted that they were
located outside the evacuation zone. When asked a direct question about whether the IAEA was recommending that
Japan extend the zone, DDG Flory stated only that the IAEA was encouraging the "counterpart" to "carefully assess
the situation." Full summary of technical briefing here: http://iaea.orq/newscenter/news/tsunamiupdateOl.html,
relevant paragraph is the fourth paragraph under item #2, "Radiation Monitoring." Jen Schwartzman verified with
Mark Shaffer that no formal announcement has come from IAEA in this regard.

" Deputies Committee Decisions and Action Items: SECY has been sending summaries of the Deputies Committee
meetings as they are received and the LT Director/Coordinator have been tracking any actions pertinent to the LT.
There are currently no international liaison tasks resulting from these meetings but the LT Director will inform us if this
changes. Action: Mark Shaffer would like to see the summaries.

* Translators. 24/7 translation coverage in the HOC has been suspended. Mike Call who is in Japan until 4/16 speaks
Japanese. At HQ there is a Japanese foreign assignee and other options available. Also, Tony Nakanishi may be
available to provide translation assistance. USAID is paying for an NRC-dedicated translator in Tokyo. If we need
items translated and cannot get assistance from within NRC, we can rely on them. Action: If in need of USAID
translation support, fax the document to +81-3-3224-553861and send a scanned (PDF) copy to the Japan site team as
a backup.

* INPO: All equipment requests are now going through INPO. They are consolidating all available information.
Contact information for INPO is 770-644-8118 or email at inpoercassistance(cinpo.or)q

" NRC Health Unit request: The NRC team members were given KI before they left. At this time the guidance is to not
take the KI while on duty in Tokyo. However, due to the still-fluid nature of the environmental hazards posed by
radioactive isotopes, there is still the possibility that KI could be required at some point. Should it become necessary
to have the NRC team take the KI, the LIA02/LIA03 international liaisons would be responsible for receiving the
advice from ADM/Dr. Cadoux and to get the information to the team immediately.

2



* Daily calls with UK/France/Canada. Calls will take place at 0930 with RST and PMT to discuss reactor-related and
radiation-related information, respectively, with regulatory representatives from these three countries. Everyone
should call into the HOO to be connected. Finland and the IAEA may also participate on an intermittent basis. The
new number to call into is[ (b)(6) and the pin i ( NOTE: There is no call on the weekends.

" Daily NRC Japan Team - RSTIPMT Call. The time of the call varies. As of 4/5 it was 2100 with RST and PMT have
been notified of the call and international liaison should plan on participating (OIP staff in Japan don't necessarily
participate). All parties should call into 301-816-5120 and use pass-cod6e l

* Laptop shuffling in Japan. Some laptops (the blue-top ones) still have difficulty printing so the ground team has
requested the assistance of CSC in "re-assigning" the laptops that work well to the members of the 3P team (since the
2 nd team members'leave Japan by 4/13). ACTION: No action for OIP but we may be requested to assist if there are
any difficulties. We should also note that if future teams go to Japan, they should take non-blue-top or personal
laptops to make it easier to connect to the Embassy printer.

" Update Japan Traveler Information Document on LiA02 with Return Team info - from LT Director please update
the traveler table as NRC Japan Travel Team members return to U.S. ACTION: Await reply emails from returned
travelers and update the Document on LIA02.

* Announcement of French nuclear safety meeting in May: Reuters is reporting that Sarkozy has announced plans
for a high-level meeting of "G20 nuclear industry officials" in Paris in May 2011 "to define international nuclear safety
standards." The article states that Sarkozy "declared this [meeting] would lay the groundwork for the IAEA high-level
meeting on June 20-24. We are seeking additional information on this announcement from official channels.
Message sent to Eric at 0400 inquiring whether he has heard anything via his French contacts (noting that ASN will be
meeting with the NRC Team in the next day or two). Report any new information learned to OIP management and
ET. The policy to delay meeting will be articulated by DOS high level representatives at a G-20 meeting in Abu Dhabi
the week of April 4. The French announced their intent to convene this meeting, and stated that the Japanese Prime
Minister is supportive. ACTION: OIP will continue to interact with interagency as appropriate and update ET.

DAILY ACTIONSIREMINDERS
" International updates must be sent to LIA07 (to be put in the HOO Status Update) before the end of every shift as well

as posted on the LT status board (different than the LT Log).
" The 3-12 PM shift should try and work on the one pager and the 7 AM - 3 PM should finalize and send to Margie.

Please include infOrmation from email from Danielle and Eric. Margie reminds us that the write-up should not contain
technical details, which are already captured in other reports, and should be marked "Official Use Only - Foreign
Government Information."

" Both shifts are responsible for sending all emails to the FOIA email address. Open new email, copy previous day's
emails as an attachment and send to FOIA Response.hoc(onrc.gov. Also it would be helpful to mark the red flag on
the right to show which emails were sent.

" The international team should sit in on calls with the ET and team leader (Chuck or Dan) to take notes and provide a
short summary of what was discussed via email to OIP reps on Japan Team. The Chairman's briefing has been
moved to 0800 while he is in Vienna, April 4-6, and will involve a three way call with Casto, ET, and Chairman.
[Japan 13 hours ahead, Vienna 6 hours ahead]

• Prior to any international call you set up, please make sure you contact the HOOs to let them know that you are going
to have an international call.

* Reminder to Keep Mark Shaffer in-the-loop at shaffermr(state..ov, regardless of time of day, regardless of whether
he is in the office or asleep. Especially cc Mark on all communication to IAEA.

* Reminder to keep ISN/NESS on the distribution list for the NRC Japan situation reports ISN-NESS-DL(•,state.qov.
* Keep RST and PMT updated on who is currently in Japan on NRC team.
* Please make sure to keep the NRC Japan travelers list updated (check the last updated date) and post a new copy on

LIA02 cabinet as changes occur.
* OIP has been tasked with providing IAEA ENAC daily summary to Commissioner's TAs and EDO POC. OIP is also

being asked to place a cover page on this report indicating the sensitivity of the information. The document will be
provided by email.
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OIP ITServices Resource

From: LIA02 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 11:35 PM
To: Abrams, Charlotte; Wittick, Brian; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; 'ShafferMR@state.gov': Bloom,

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

Cc: Mamish, Nader; Doane, Margaret; LIA02 Hoc -
Subject: OUO: Transition Report April 9 1530-2400

TRANSITION REPORT FOR APRIL 9,1530 - 2400

Gerri to Elizabeth

Updates during Shift

" A draft paper prepared by the Site Team's Michel Hay, subject line "NRC Response to Fukushima Event,"
was forwarded to LIA02 by the LT Coordinator for OIP and LIA02 review and comment. LIA02 provided
edits, then forwarded the draft to International Liaisons for their review and comment. Action: track
comments and status of report.

Fourth Team to Japan. Members for team#4 will leave this week. Brian Wittick left on 4/9; Steve Garchow (RIV),
Heather Gepford (RII), Tony Huffert (RES), Jeff Mitman (NRR), Carl Moore (Rill), and Steve Reynolds (Rill) will
leave on 4/12. Additional travelers may be identified to leave on 4/14. USAID is the funding source. Action:
Added Team #4 list of travelers and emergency contact information to both the Japan Traveler List, and Japan
Traveler Contact/Emergency contact information file. Both files are located on LIA02 desktop. Pending action:
Update Team#4 grid as requested traveler information comes in.

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
Embassy and INPO tracking have been merged. On April 51h, LT received the latest equipment request matrices from
USAID, originated by the Tokyo embassy. During April 5 1h conference call, OMB indicated to LT that they intend to
start approving all finances for equipment purchases for Japan..

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

" Plant Status Updates. James Whitney, NSIR has requested that all of the "Plant Status" news releases on ENAC be
sent to him to assist other government agencies in their analysis of the situation. Action: Send
iames.whitneyvcnrc.qov "plant status updates" on ENAC as they come in (sent during day shift on 4/9).

* TEPCO Earthquake Info. Vince Holahan, the NRC staff member embedded with PACCOM, has requested to be on
the distribution list for the Japanese earthquake info sent from TEPCO. Action: Please forward these emails to
Vince.Holahan~a.nrc.,ov as they are received.

" Request to Share RST Document with Foreign Governments: The Governments of Canada, the UK and Finland
have requested that the RST share their "Stability Document," which they have discussed during their daily call with
these governments. The request was forwarded to the ET, who is assessing what information is contained in the
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document before deciding on whether or not to share the document. The document is still in draft (awaiting
interagency comments); PMT was given permission to read the draft document to conference call members. Release
of this document will be addressed as part of the process being developed to address the release of a document to
NY Times. Action: Continue to follow. UPDATE: A copy of the RST Stability Document was released to Mark and
he was instructed not to release it to any other organization and that it was for his use only.

1 1 Pager for Margie's Morning Meeting - Danielle/Eric requested that the draft be sent to them to add to it
overnight. They will send back updates via email. Action: Work off of the draft sent back from them. If they don't
send back any updates overnight, then work off of the draft completed.

Future Actions/OPEN ITEMS

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
the situation." Full summary of technical briefing here: http://iaea.org/newscenter/news/tsunamiupdateOl.html,
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
There are currently no international liaison tasks resulting from these meetings. but the LT Director will inform us if this
changes. Action: Mark Shaffer would like to see the summaries.

" Translators. 24/7 translation coverage in the HOC has been suspended. Mike Call who is in Japan until 4/16 speaks
Japanese. At HQ there is a Japanese foreign assignee and other options available. Also, Tony Nakanishi may be
available to provide translation assistance. USAID is paying for an NRC-dedicated translator in Tokyo. If we need
items translated and cannot get assistance from within NRC, we can rely on them. Action: If in need of USAID
translation support, fax the document to --81-3-3224-5538 and send a scanned (PDF) copy to the Japan site team as
a backup.

" INPO: All equipment requests are now going through INPO. They are consolidating all available information.
Contact information for INPO is 770-644-8118 or email at inpoercassistance(Dinpo.ori

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

" Daily calls with UK/France/Canada. Calls will take place at 0930 with RST and PMT to discuss reactor-related and
radiation-related information, respectively, with regulatory representatives from these three countries. Everyone
should call into the HOO to be connected. Finland and the IAEA may also participate on an intermittent basis. The
new number to call into is (b)(6) and the pin is1D NOTE: There is no call on the weekends.

" Daily NRC Japan Team - RST/PMT Call. The time of the call varies. As of 4/5 it was 2100 with RST and PMT have
been notified of the call and international liaison should plan on participati. (_.P staff in Japan don't necessarily
participate). All parties should call into 301-816-5120 and use pass-codeI (b)(6)I

" Laptop shuffling in Japan. Some laptops (the blue-top ones) still have difficulty printing so the ground team has
requested the assistance of CSC in "re-assigning" the laptops that work well to the members of the 3P8 team (since the
2nd team members leave Japan by 4/13). ACTION: No action for OIP but we may be requested to assist if there are
any difficulties. We should also note that if future teams go to Japan, they should take non-blue-top or personal
laptops to make it easier to connect to the Embassy printer.

* Update Japan Traveler Information Document on LIA02 with Return Team info - from LT Director please update
the traveler table as NRC Japan Travel Team members return to U.S. ACTION: Await reply emails from returned
travelers and update the Document on LIA02.
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Announcement of French nuclear safety meeting in May: Reuters is reporting that Sarkozy has announced plans
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

DAILY ACTIONS/REMINDERS
* International updates must be sent to LIA07 (to be put in the HOO Status Update) before the end of every shift as well

as posted on the LT status board (different than the LT Log).
" The 3-12 PM shift should try and work on the one pager and the 7 AM - 3 PM should finalize and send to Margie.

Please include information from email from Danielle and Eric. Margie. reminds us that the write-up should not contain
technical details, which are already captured in other reports, and should be marked "Official Use Only - Foreign
Government Information."

• Both shifts are responsible for sending all emails to the FOIA email address. Open new email, copy previous day's
emails as an attachment and send to FOIA Response.hoc(,nrc..ov. Also it would be helpful to mark the red flag on
the right to show which emails were sent.

* The international team should sit in on calls with the ET and team leader (Chuck or Dan) to take notes and provide a
short summary of what was discussed via email to OIP reps on Japan Team. The Chairman's briefing has been
moved to 0800 while he is in Vienna, April 4-6, and will involve a three way call with Casto, ET, and Chairman.
[Japan 13 hours ahead, Vienna 6 hours ahead]

* Prior to any international call you set up, please make sure you contact the HOOs to let them know that you are going
to have an international call.

• Reminder to Keep Mark Shaffer in-the-loop at shaffermnrtstate.qov, regardless of time of day, regardless of whether
he is in the office or asleep. Especially cc Mark on all communication to IAEA.

* Reminder to keep ISN/NESS on the distribution list for the NRC Japan situation reports ISN-NESS-DL.state.Qov.
* Keep RST and PMT updated on who is currently in Japan on NRC team.
* Please make sure to keep the NRC Japan travelers list updated (check the last updateddate) and post a new copy on

LIA02 cabinet as changes occur.
• OIP has been tasked with providing IAEA ENAC daily summary to Commissioner's TAs and EDO POC. OIP is also

being asked to place a cover page on this report indicating the sensitivity of the information. The document will be
provided by email.

_OEQ_ 6~e Y
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OIP ITServices Resource

From: LIA02 Hoc
Sent: Saturday, April 09, 2011 3:32 PM
To: LIA02 Hoc; Mamish, Nader; Doane, Margaret
Cc: Abrams, Charlotte; Wittick, Brian; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; 'ShafferMR@state.gov'; Bloom,

Steven; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Tobin, Jennifer; Mayros, Lauren; Jones, Andrea; English,
Lance; Smiroldo, Elizabeth;. Young, Francis; Henderson, Karen; Ramsey, Jack; Shepherd, Jill;
Baker, Stephen; Emche, Danielle; Fragoyannis, Nancy; LIA03 Hoc; Stahl, Eric; Owens,
Janice; Fehst, Geraldine; Foggie, Kirk; Breskovic, Clarence; LIA08 Hoc; LIA06 Hoc

Subject: OUO: Transition Report-Apr 9- 6:30-1530

0OWALMU_0LQ

TRANSITION REPORT FOR APRIL 9, 0630- 1530
Mugeh to Gerri

Updates during Shift

" Fourth Team to Japan. Members for team#4 will leave this week. Brian Wittick left on 4/9; Steve Garchow (RIV),
Heather Gepford (RII), Tony Huffert (RES), Jeff Mitman (NRR), Carl Moore (Rill), and Steve Reynolds (Rill) will leave
on 4/12. Additional travelers may be identified to leave on 4114. USAID is the funding source. Action: Added Team
#4 list of travelers and emergency contact information to both the Japan Traveler List, and Japan Traveler
Contact/Emergency contact information file. Both files are located on LIA02 desktop.

" Coordination of IAEA and U.S. Efforts. While the IAEA's Incident and Emergency Centre (IEC) has not agreed to
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
Although. US Embassy Tokyo had established a tracking system to compile assistance requests from the Japanese
and offers from USG entities, INPO had been separately tracking equipment requests (see INPO item below). The
Embassy and INPO tracking have been merged. On April 5th LT received the latest equipment request matrices from
USAID, originated by the Tokyo embassy. During April 51h conference call, OMB indicated to LT that they intend to
start approving all finances for equipment purchases for Japan.

" Mailbox size limits. Team requested verification that mailboxes had size limits increased due to difficulties sending
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
sent to him to assist other government agencies in their analysis of the situation. Action: Sendaames.whitney(cnrc.gov "plant status updates" on ENAC as they come in (sent during day shift on 4/9).

" TEPCO Earthquake Info. Vince Holahan, the NRC staff member embedded with PACCOM, has requested to be on
the distribution list for the Japanese earthquake info sent from TEPCO. Action: Please forward these emails to
Vince. Holahan(,nrc.gov as they are received.

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

Future ActionslOPEN ITEMS

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
Japan extend the zone,. DDG Flory stated only that the IAEA was encouraging the "counterpart" to "carefully assess
the situation." Full summary of technical briefing here: http://iaea.og/newscenter/news/tsunamiupdate0l .html,
relevant paragraph is the fourth paragraph under item #2, "Radiation Monitoring." Jen Schwartzman verified with
Mark Shaffer that no formal announcement has come from IAEA in this regard.

* Deputies Committee Decisions and Action Items: SECY has been sending summaries of the Deputies Committee
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
items translated and cannot get assistance from within NRC, we can rely on them. Action:. If in need of USAID
translation support, fax the document toPI1-3-3224-5538 and send a scanned (PDF) copy to the Japan site team as
a backup.

* INPO: All equipment requests are now going through INPO. They are consolidating all available information.
Contact information for INPO is 770-644-8118 or email at inpoercassistance•,inpo.ora.'

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

* Daily calls with UK/FrancelCanada. Calls will take place at 0930 with RST and PMT to discuss reactor-related and
radiation-related information, respectively, with regulatory representatives from these three countries. Everyone
should call into the HOO to be connected. Finland and the IAEA may also participate on an intermittent basis. The
new number to call into is (b)(6) and the pin isr(b)16) NOTE: There is no call on the weekends.

" Daily NRC Japan Team - RST/PMT Call. The time of the call varies. As of 4/5 it was 2100 with RST and PMT have
been notified of the call and international liaison should plan on participati.._OP staff in Japan don't necessarily
participate). All parties should call into 301-816-5120 and use pass-code b)L__

" Laptop shuffling in Japan. Some laptops (the blue-top ones) still have difficulty printing so the ground team has
requested the assistance of CSC in "re-assigning" the laptops that work well to the members of the 3 rd team (since the
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

" Announcement of French nuclear safety meeting in May: Reuters is reporting that Sarkozy has announced plans
for a high-level meeting of "G20 nuclear industry officials" in Paris in May 2011 "to define international nuclear safety
standards." The article states that Sarkozy "declared this [meeting] would lay the groundwork for the IAEA high-level
meeting on June 20-24. We are seeking additional information on this announcement from official channels.
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Message sent to Eric at 0400 inquiring Whether he has heard anything via his French contacts (noting that ASN will be
meeting with the NRC Team in the next day or two). Report any new information learned to OIP management and
ET. The policy to delay meeting Will be articulated by DOS high level representatives at a G-20 meeting in Abu Dhabi
the week of April 4. The French announced their intent to convene this meeting, and stated that the Japanese Prime
Minister is supportive. ACTION: OIP will continue to interact with interagency as appropriate and update ET.

DAILY ACTIONSIREMINDERS
* International updates must be sent to LIA07 (to be. put in the HOO Status Update) before the end of every shift as well

as posted on the LT status board (different than the LT Log).
" The 3-12 PM shift should try and work on the one pager and the 7 AM - 3 PM should finalize and send to Margie.

Please include information from email from Danielle and Eric. Margie reminds us that the write-up should not contain
technical details, which are already captured in other reports, and should be marked "Official Use Only - Foreign
Government Information."

* Both shifts are responsible for sending all emails to the FOIA email address. Open new email, copy previous day's
emails as an attachment and send to FOIA Response.hoc(nrc.gov. Also it would be helpful to mark the red flag on
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

* Reminder to Keep Mark Shaffer in-the-loop at shaffermr(astate..ov, regardless of time of day, regardless of whether
he is in the office or asleep. Especially cc Mark on all communication to IAEA.

* Reminder to keep ISN/NESS on the distribution list for the NRC Japan situation reports ISN-NESS-DL(state.,qov.
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
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